

Data Dictionary for the Rhode Island All-Payer Claims Database (RI APCD)

#### **Level 3 Data Sets**

Version: 1.0

Updated: November 2016

Rhode Island Executive Office of Health & Human Services Hazard Building 74 West Road, Room 2-23 Cranston, RI 02920

#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Introduction	
Duplicate Eligibility Reason Codes	2
Eligibility	3
Eligibility (Custom)	12
Eligibility (Provider)	19
Inpatient Discharge	20
Medical Claims	34
Medical Claims (Custom)	40
Medical Claims (Diagnosis Detail)	44
Medical Claims (ICD Procedure Detail)	46
Medical Claims (Inpatient Discharge Detail)	48
Medical Claims (Provider Detail)	49
Medical Claims – Service-Line Detail	51
Medical Claims – Service-Line Detail (Custom)	62
Members	66
Pharmacy Claims	70
Pharmacy Claims (Provider Detail)	82
Procedure Codes	83
Procedure Modifier Codes	85
Product Codes	87
Provider	89
Provider (Address Detail)	94
Provider (Specialty Detail)	96
Provider Master	97

Provider Specialty Codes	102
Relationship to Subscriber Codes	105
Submitters	107
Submitters' NAIC Codes	109
Type of Bill Codes	110

#### Introduction

This dictionary provides a list of available data elements — some as originally submitted, others as enhanced by Onpoint through review, standardization, and value-add processes. Elements are listed by table and provide technical specifications and background information, including interelement mappings so users can plot the most efficient path to the data they need. Each dictionary table includes several columns as detailed below:

	Reference ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Max. Length	Description
Example	IPDIS-014	admit_diagnosis_code	ICD Diagnosis Code (Admitting)	String	20	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the reported ICD diagnosis code indicating the reason for the inpatient admission.
Description & Related Notes	An element-specific ID that facilitates communication and look-up	The element's Oracle name in the data warehouse	A brief descriptive title	possible data types: Date, String, Number, and Decimal	The maximum length of the element; note that an (x,y) notation indicates a maximum of x total digits inclusive of y possible digits to the right of a decimal point	A brief explanation of the contents contained in each element.

A few important notes about using the data described in this dictionary:

- **Field availability varies by type of Level 3 extract.** There are four versions of Level 3 extracts available from the State: medical eligibility and claims (extended), medical eligibility and claims (core), pharmacy eligibility and claims (extended), and pharmacy eligibility and claims (core). Depending on the Level 3 version(s) approved and provided by the State, some tables detailed in this dictionary may not be authorized for release. Additionally, date fields and ZIP codes subject to truncation have been color coded (orange) as a reminder and for faster identification by recipients of the Level 3 data sets.
- **Table order.** Data sets are listed in alphabetical order by common name. Note that the order of data elements in the tables below does not necessarily reflect their order in the released data sets and that assigned reference numbers may change as the data changes.
- Code values of -1 and -2. Many data sets include two codes that are necessary for the referential integrity of the warehouse: -1 (i.e., payer supplied no value) and -2 (i.e., payer supplied an incorrect or invalid value). These codes, whose values remain consistent throughout data sets, are value-adds and are not reported directly by data submitters.

1

## **Duplicate Eligibility Reason Codes**

The Duplicate Eligibility Reason Codes reference data set (eligibility\_duplicate\_reason) serves as a look-up table for all valid codes and values used to identify duplicate coverage for reported members.

	Duplicate Eligibility Reason Codes							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
REF-DUPE-001	eligibility_id	Eligibility Record ID Number	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique eligibility record.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
					<b>Linkage:</b> eligibility, eligibility_custom, eligibility_duplicate_reason, eligibility_provider			
REF-DUPE-002	dupe_elig_reason	Duplicate Eligibility Reason	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the reason for the designation of duplicate eligibility as reported in the Duplicate Eligibility Flag in the eligibility table.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
REF-DUPE-003	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			

## **Eligibility**

The Eligibility data set (eligibility) contains one record for each month of coverage for an individual. When this data set is released and organized by service year, the data sets will be appended with a \_CCYY suffix to reflect the year of service.

			Eligibil	ity	
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description
EL-CORE-001	eligibility_id	Eligibility Record ID Number	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique eligibility record.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: eligibility, eligibility_custom, eligibility_duplicate_reason, eligibility_provider
EL-CORE-002	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set. <b>Origin:</b> This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.
EL-CORE-003	submitter_id	Submitter ID Number	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that uniquely identifies a submitter.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: eligibility, medical_claim, pharmacy_claim, provider, submitter, submitter_naic
EL-CORE-004	responsible_submitter_id	Submitter ID Number – Parent Insurer	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that uniquely identifies the parent insurer when a carve-out submitter is involved.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.  Linkage: eligibility, medical_claim, pharmacy_claim  Notes: If carve-out reporting is not involved with this submission, the responsible_submitter_id will be the same as the submitter_id. When using this field to link between tables (e.g., to identify the parent company if applicable by linking to the submitter table), your query must set responsible_submitter_id equal to submitter_id.

	Eligibility						
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description		
EL-CORE-005	naic	NAIC	String	10	Description: This field contains the code assigned by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) that uniquely identifies the applicable insurance plan for this member's coverage.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME002.  Notes: If the submitter does not have an NAIC number, this field will display a value of "0". Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the NAIC.		
EL-CORE-006	eligibility_start_dt	Member Coverage Start Date	Date	8 (ext.) 6 (core)	Description: This field identifies the first date of the member's insurance coverage within this reporting period.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.  Notes: In RI APCD Level 3 extracts, the format of this field will vary based on extract type. In Level 3 core data sets, this field will be limited to year and month using a format of CCYYMM. In Level 3 extended data sets, the full date will be provided using a format of CCYYMMDD.		
EL-CORE-007	eligibility_end_dt	Member Coverage End Date	Date	8 (ext.) 6 (core)	Description: This field identifies the last date of the member's insurance coverage.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.  Notes: If this field is not supplied by the submitter, this field will display the last date of the reporting period.  Notes: In RI APCD Level 3 extracts, the format of this field will vary based on extract type. In Level 3 core data sets, this field will be limited to year and month using a format of CCYYMM. In Level 3 extended data sets, the full date will be provided using a format of CCYYMMDD.		

			Eligibil	ity	
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description
EL-CORE-008	member_id	Member ID – Member	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of a member's reported information.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: eligibility, medical_claim, members, pharmacy_claim  Notes: This field should not be used to aggregate members. Instead, use this field to link to the Members data set (members) and use its Internal Member ID field (internal_member_id).
EL-CORE-009	subscriber_member_id	Member ID – Subscriber	Number	38	This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of a subscriber's reported information.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: eligibility, medical_claim, members, pharmacy_claim  Notes: This field should not be used to aggregate subscribers. Instead, use this field to link to the Members data set (members) and then use the Internal Member ID field (internal_member_id).
EL-CORE-010	hipaa_age	Member Age (90+ Aggregate)	Number	2	Description: This field identifies the member's age in years.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Notes: This field's source is the Member Date of Birth element (ME014) reported by the submitter in the eligibility data. This field is calculated during the hashing process as of the first day of the reported membership month (ME004) and year (ME005). For children under the age of 1, this value will be 0. If no date of birth is available, this value will be -1. In observance of HIPAA regulations, individuals who are 90 years of age or older will be aggregated and coded as 90.

			Eligibil	ity	
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description
EL-CORE-011	subscriber_relationship_id	Member's Relationship ID Number	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of information designating a member's relationship to the subscriber or the insured.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: eligibility, medical_claim, pharmacy_claim, subscriber_relationship
EL-CORE-012	product_code_id	Insurance Type / Product Code ID Number	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of information designating a member's type of insurance or insurance product.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: eligibility, medical_claim, pharmacy_claim, product_code
EL-CORE-013	primary_insurance_ind_code	Primary Insurance Indicator Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that indicates if the member has primary coverage or instead has secondary/tertiary coverage.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME028.
EL-CORE-014	primary_insurance_ind_desc	Primary Insurance Indicator Code Description	String	100	Description: This field contains the description for the member's reported Primary Insurance Indicator Code.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.  Notes: Codes and descriptions are supplied in the data submission guide.
EL-CORE-015	coverage_class	Coverage Class	String	10	Description: This field identifies the type of coverage for the member during the reported period.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.
EL-CORE-016	age_65_flag	Age 65+ Flag	String	1	Description: This field identifies whether the member was 65 years of age or older.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.
					Notes: This field is based on the Member Age (90+ Aggregate) field.

	Eligibility							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description			
EL-CORE-017	coverage_level_code	Coverage Level Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that identifies the member's benefit level of coverage.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME007.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the Accredited			
EL CODE 040		Comment Level Code Description	Cturius -	100	Standards Committee (ASC).			
EL-CORE-018	coverage_level_desc	Coverage Level Code Description	String	100	Description: This field contains the description for the reported Coverage Level Code.  Origin: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the Accredited Standards Committee (ASC).			
EL-CORE-019	coverage_type_code	Coverage Type Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that identifies the member's type of coverage.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME029.			
EL-CORE-020	coverage_type_desc	Coverage Type Code Description	String	600	Description: This field contains the description for the reported Coverage Type Code.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.			
EL-CORE-021	dupe_elig_flag	Duplicate Eligibility Flag	String	1	Description: This field contains a flag that identifies whether or not the member was identified as an interpayer or intrapayer duplicate for the reported membership month.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			

	Eligibility						
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description		
EL-CORE-022	purchased_through_exchange	Purchased Through Exchange Indicator Description	String	100	Description: This field indicate whether or not the member's product was purchased through the Rhode Island Health Benefits Exchange.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME070.  Notes: The only valid descriptions for this field are: Yes, purchased through the Exchange No, not purchased through the Exchange Unknown Submitter supplied an invalid value. Submitter did not supply a value.		
EL-CORE-023	exchange_market_type_code	Exchange Market Type Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that indicates the type of policy sold by the insurer through the Exchange.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME071.		
EL-CORE-024	exchange_market_type_code_d esc	Exchange Market Type Code Description	String	100	Description: This field contains the description for the reported Exchange Market Type Code.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.		
EL-CORE-025	exchange_metallic_tier_code	Exchange Metallic Tier Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that indicates the level of the member's Exchange product.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME073.		
EL-CORE-026	exchange_metallic_tier_desc	Exchange Metallic Tier Code Description	String	100	Description: This field contains the description for the reported Exchange Metallic Tier Code.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.		

	Eligibility							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
EL-CORE-027	exchange_product_id	Exchange Product ID	String	20	Description: This field identifies the member's type of insurance or insurance product provided through the Exchange.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME072.			
EL-CORE-028	health_care_home_assigned_fl ag	PCMH Assigned Flag	String	10	Description: This field contains a code that indicates whether or not the member had an approved medical home for the reported coverage period.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME032.  Notes: The only valid codes for this field are:  YYes  NYes  NNo  UNo			
EL-CORE-029	medical_home_name	PCMH Name	String	100	Description: This field identifies the name of the PCMH for the reported member.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME036.  Notes: This field will be reported as null for collections that do not intake this data element.			
EL-CORE-030	medical_home_number	PCMH Number	String	30	Description: This field identifies the number of the PCMH for the reported member.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME033.  Notes: This field will be reported as null for collections that do not intake this data element.			

	Eligibility							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
EL-CORE-031	medical_home_npi	Private Medical Home NPI	String	38	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the NPI of the PCMH for the reported member.			
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME035.			
					<b>Notes:</b> This field will be reported as null for collections that do not intake this data element.			
EL-CORE-032	medical_home_initiative_code	PCMH Initiative Code	String	20	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the PCMH initiative code for the reported member.			
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.			
					<b>Notes:</b> This field will be reported as null for collections that do not intake this data element.			
EL-CORE-033	medical_home_initiative_desc	PCMH Initiative Code Description	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the description for the reported PCMH Initiative Code.			
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.			
EL-CORE-034	medical_home_service_area_co de	PCMH Service Area Code	String	20	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a code that identifies the regional service area of the PCMH in which the member is a participant.			
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.			
					<b>Notes:</b> This field will be reported as null for collections that do not intake this data element.			
EL-CORE-035	medical_home_service_area_d esc	PCMH Service Area Code Description	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the description for the reported PCMH Service Area Code.			
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.			

	Eligibility								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
EL-CORE-036	out_of_state_flag	Out-of-State Flag	String	1	Description: This field identifies whether the member was domiciled within the state of Rhode Island.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Notes: This field is based on the Member ZIP Code (ME017) reported by the submitter in the eligibility data.				

#### **Eligibility (Custom)**

The Eligibility (Custom) data set (eligibility\_custom) supplements the primary Eligibility data set (eligibility), providing fields that either pertain only to a subset of payers (e.g., Medicaid, Medicare, etc.) or are specific to Rhode Island's collection specifications. Use the data set's primary key, eligibility\_id, to link across the data sets for the full complement of data pertaining to any unique eligibility record.

	Eligibility (Custom)									
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description					
EL-CUST-001	eligibility_id	Eligibility Record ID Number	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique eligibility record.					
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.					
					Linkage: eligibility, eligibility_custom, eligibility_duplicate_reason, eligibility_provider					
EL-CUST-002	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set.					
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.					
EL-CUST-003	risk_score	Risk Score	Decimal	38,3	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the member's most recent risk score.					
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME402.					
					Notes: This field pertains only to Medicare members.					
EL-CUST-004	hospice_status_ind_code	Hospice Status Indicator Code	String	20	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a code that indicates whether or not a patient was enrolled in hospice.					
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME404.					
					<b>Notes:</b> Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). This field pertains only to Medicare members.					

		Eli	gibility (0	Custom)	
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description
EL-CUST-005	hospice_status_ind_desc	Hospice Status Indicator Code Description	String	100	Description: This field contains the description for the reported Hospice Status Indicator Code.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by Medicare.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the U.S. Centers for
					Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS).This field pertains only to Medicare members.
EL-CUST-006	third_party_liability_flag	Third-Party Liability Flag	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field indicates whether or not the member was covered by commercial insurance as well.
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME212.
					Notes: This field pertains only to Medicaid members. The only valid codes for this field are:  YYes  NNo
EL-CUST-007	aid_category_code	Aid Category Code	String	20	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a code that indicates the member's Medicaid aid category based on service date.
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC201.
					<b>Notes:</b> Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by Medicaid. This field pertains only to Medicaid members.
EL-CUST-008	aid_category_desc	Aid Category Code Description	String	600	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the description for the reported Aid Category Code.
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by Medicaid.
					<b>Notes:</b> Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by Medicaid. This field pertains only to Medicaid members.

	Eligibility (Custom)								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
EL-CUST-009	medicaid_program_code	Medicaid Program Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that indicates the Medicaid program in which the member was enrolled for the reported coverage period.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME213.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by Medicaid. This field pertains only to Medicaid members.				
EL-CUST-010	medicaid_program_code_des c	Medicaid Program Code Description	String	100	Description: This field contains the description for the reported Medicaid Program Code.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by Medicaid.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by Medicaid. This field pertains only to Medicaid members.				
EL-CUST-011	eligibility_code	Eligibility Code	String	20	Description: This Medicaid-supplied field identifies whether or not the member was an eligible beneficiary as of the 15th of the month.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by Medicaid.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by Medicaid. This field pertains only to Medicaid members.				
EL-CUST-012	eligibility_code_desc	Eligibility Code Description	String	100	Description: This field contains the description for the reported Eligibility Code.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by Medicaid.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by Medicaid. This field pertains only to Medicaid members.				

	Eligibility (Custom)								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description				
EL-CUST-013	long_term_coverage_code	Long-Term Care (LTC) Coverage Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that reports the level of care provided to a member who had long-term care coverage for the reported coverage period.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME205.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by Medicaid. This field pertains only to Medicaid members.				
EL-CUST-014	long_term_coverage_code_d esc	Long-Term Care (LTC) Coverage Code Description	String	100	Description: This field contains the description for the reported Long-Term Care (LTC) Coverage Code.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by Medicaid.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by Medicaid. This field pertains only to Medicaid members.				
EL-CUST-015	attributed_income_level	Attributed Income Level Description	String	100	Description: This field indicates the member's attributed income level for the reported membership period.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.  Notes: This field pertains only to Medicaid members and are based on Medicaid-defined aid categories.				
EL-CUST-016	dual_eligibility_code	Dual-Eligibility Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that indicates whether or not a member had both Medicaid and Medicare coverage (i.e., dual coverage) for the reported coverage period.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME202.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained separately by Medicaid and by the U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). This field pertains only to Medicaid and Medicare members.				

		Elig	gibility (0	Custom)	
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description
EL-CUST-017	dual_eligibility_code_desc  medicare_advantage_code	Dual-Eligibility Code Description  Medicare Advantage Indicator	String String	20	Description: This field contains the description for the reported Dual-Eligibility Code.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by Medicaid and Medicare.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained separately by Medicaid and by the U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). This field pertains only to Medicaid and Medicare members  Description: This field contains a code that indicates whether or not the member was a participant in a group health organization (GHO) for the
					reported coverage period.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME405.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). This field pertains only to Medicare members.
EL-CUST-019	medicare_advantage_desc	Medicare Advantage Indicator Description	String	600	Description: This field contains the description for the reported Medicare Advantage Indicator.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by Medicare.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). This field pertains only to Medicare members.
EL-CUST-020	medicare_status_code	Medicare Status Indicator	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that indicates the member's Medicare status with relationship to Aged, ESRD (End Stage Renal Disease), and Disability.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME406.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). This field pertains only to Medicare members.

	Eligibility (Custom)								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
EL-CUST-021	medicare_status_desc	Medicare Status Indicator Description	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the description for the reported Medicare Status Indicator.				
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by Medicare.				
					<b>Notes:</b> Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). This field pertains only to Medicare members.				
EL-CUST-022	entitlement_code	Monthly Reason For Entitlement	String	20	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a code that indicates whether the member qualified for Medicare as Aged, Disabled, ESRD (End Stage Renal Disease), or Disabled and ESRD for the reported coverage period.				
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME407.				
					<b>Notes:</b> Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). This field pertains only to Medicare members.				
EL-CUST-023	entitlement_code_desc	Monthly Reason For Entitlement Description	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the description for the reported Monthly Reason for Entitlement.				
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by Medicare.				
					<b>Notes:</b> Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). This field pertains only to Medicare members.				

	Eligibility (Custom)									
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description					
EL-CUST-024	full_medicaid_flag	Medicaid/Non-Medicaid Program Flag	String	1	Description: For Medicaid Fee for Service (FFS) members, this field identifies whether a member should be considered as fully covered for conventional Medicaid services based on their reported Aid Category Code (aid_category_code; MC-CUST-009).  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Notes: This field applies only to Medicaid FFS members reported to the RI APCD by HP (submitter_id = 13144; submitter_code = RIG0001) and displays values of only Y (yes) and N (no). While the Insurance Type / Product Code (product_code; REF-PROD-004) for these FFS members will still be reported as MC (Medicaid) consistent with HP's role, the following Aid Category Codes will display a value of N in this field to indicate non-conventional Medicaid services:  R2					

#### **Eligibility (Provider)**

The Eligibility (Provider) data set (eligibility\_provider) supplements the primary Eligibility data set (eligibility), providing fields that either pertain only to a subset of payers (e.g., Medicaid, Medicare, etc.) or are specific to Rhode Island's collection specifications. Use the data set's primary key, eligibility\_id, to link across the data sets for the full complement of data pertaining to any unique eligibility record.

	Eligibility (Provider)								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
EL-PRV-001	eligibility_id	Eligibility Record ID Number	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique eligibility record.				
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				
					Linkage: eligibility, eligibility_custom, eligibility_duplicate_reason, eligibility_provider				
EL-PRV-002	provider_id	Provider ID Number	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of a provider's reported information.				
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				
					<b>Linkage:</b> eligibility_provider, medical_claim_provider, pharmacy_claim_provider, provider_address, provider_specialty				
EL-PRV-003	provider_role_type_desc	Provider's Role Type	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field describes the relationship of the provider to the member.				
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.				
					<b>Notes:</b> The role type reported here is based solely on the field used to report the provider information in the submitted eligibility data.				
EL-PRV-004	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set.				
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				

# **Inpatient Discharge**

The Inpatient Discharge data set (inpatient\_discharge\_ltd) includes information related to inpatient discharge records.

	Inpatient Discharge							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
IPDIS-001	inpatient_discharge_id	Inpatient Discharge Record ID Number	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique inpatient discharge record.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
					Linkage: inpatient_discharge, medical_claim_ipdischarge			
IPDIS-002	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
IPDIS-003	internal_member_id	Internal Member ID	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that represents a unique member.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
					Linkage: inpatient_discharge, members			
					<b>Notes:</b> This field can be used to aggregate all records associated with a member.			
IPDIS-004	place_of_setting_desc	Place of Setting Description	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the setting in which the care was rendered (e.g., hospital, swing bed, skilled nursing facility, etc.)			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
					<b>Notes:</b> This field is based on the reported Type of Bill Code (type_of_bill_code) in the medical claims data. This field is applicable only to facility claims.			

	Inpatient Discharge								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
IPDIS-005	first_service_dt	Date of Service (From)	Date	8 (ext.) 6 (core)	Description: This field identifies the first date of service for this service line.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC059.  Notes: In RI APCD Level 3 extracts, the format of this field will vary based on extract type. In Level 3 core data sets, this field will be limited to year and month using a format of CCYYMM. In Level 3 extended data sets, the full date will be provided using a format of CCYYMMDD.				
IPDIS-006	last_service_dt	Date of Service (Through)	Date	8 (ext.) 6 (core)	Origin: This field identifies the last date of service for this service line.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC060.  Notes: In RI APCD Level 3 extracts, the format of this field will vary based on extract type. In Level 3 core data sets, this field will be limited to year and month using a format of CCYYMM. In Level 3 extended data sets, the full date will be provided using a format of CCYYMMDD.				
IPDIS-007	admit_dt	Admission Date	Date	6	Description: This field identifies the month/year of the inpatient admission using a format of CCYYMM.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC018.				
IPDIS-008	discharge_dt	Discharge Date	Date	6	Description: This field identifies the discharge month/year of the patient from inpatient care using a format of CCYYMM.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC069.				
IPDIS-009	discharge_status_code	Discharge Status Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that identifies the status of the patient discharged from an inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC023.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the National Uniform Billing Committee (NUBC).				

	Inpatient Discharge								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
IPDIS-010	discharge_status_desc	Discharge Status Code Description	String	600	Description: This field contains a description of the reported Discharge Status Code.  Origin: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the National Uniform				
					Billing Committee (NUBC).				
IPDIS-011	length_of_stay	Length of Stay	Number	10	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the length of stay (in days) for an inpatient claim				
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				
					<b>Notes:</b> This field is calculated based on the reported Admission Date and Discharge Date. A one-day length of stay is reported if the patient was admitted and discharged on the same day or if the patient was admitted on one day and discharged on the following day. This field is populated on the first claim line. If a claim has multiple records, the length of stay will be 0 on all but the first record for that stay.				
IPDIS-012	gender_code	Member Gender Code	String	2	Description: This field contains a code that indicates the member's gender.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using				
					Notes: The only valid codes for this field are:				
					FMale UUnknown				
IPDIS-013	hipaa_age	Member Age (90+ Aggregate)	Number	2	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the member's age in years.				
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				
					<b>Notes:</b> This field's source is the Member Date of Birth element (MC013) reported by the submitter in the medical claims data. This field is calculated during the hashing process as of the reported Date of Service (From) element (MC059). For children under the age of 1, this value will be 0. If no date of birth is available, this value will be -1. In observance of HIPAA regulations, individuals who are 90 years of age or older will be aggregated and coded as 90.				

	Inpatient Discharge								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description				
IPDIS-014	admit_diagnosis_code	ICD Diagnosis Code (Admitting)	String	20	Description: This field contains the reported ICD diagnosis code indicating the reason for the inpatient admission.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC039 (Admitting Diagnosis).				
IPDIS-015	primary_diagnosis_code	ICD Diagnosis Code (Primary)	String	20	Description: This field contains the ICD diagnosis code used to report the principal diagnosis.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC041 (Principal Diagnosis).				
IPDIS-016	diagnosis_code_1	ICD Diagnosis Code (1)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.				
IPDIS-017	diagnosis_code_2	ICD Diagnosis Code (2)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.				
IPDIS-018	diagnosis_code_3	ICD Diagnosis Code (3)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.				
IPDIS-019	diagnosis_code_4	ICD Diagnosis Code (4)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.				

	Inpatient Discharge							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
IPDIS-020	diagnosis_code_5	ICD Diagnosis Code (5)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.			
IPDIS-021	diagnosis_code_6	ICD Diagnosis Code (6)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.			
IPDIS-022	diagnosis_code_7	ICD Diagnosis Code (7)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.			
IPDIS-023	diagnosis_code_8	ICD Diagnosis Code (8)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.			
IPDIS-024	diagnosis_code_9	ICD Diagnosis Code (9)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.			

	Inpatient Discharge							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
IPDIS-025	diagnosis_code_10	ICD Diagnosis Code (10)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.			
IPDIS-026	diagnosis_code_11	ICD Diagnosis Code (11)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.			
IPDIS-027	diagnosis_code_12	ICD Diagnosis Code (12)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.			
IPDIS-028	diagnosis_code_13	ICD Diagnosis Code (13)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.			
IPDIS-029	diagnosis_code_14	ICD Diagnosis Code (14)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.			

	Inpatient Discharge							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
IPDIS-030	diagnosis_code_15	ICD Diagnosis Code (15)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.			
IPDIS-031	diagnosis_code_16	ICD Diagnosis Code (16)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.			
IPDIS-032	diagnosis_code_17	ICD Diagnosis Code (17)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.			
IPDIS-033	diagnosis_code_18	ICD Diagnosis Code (18)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.			
IPDIS-034	diagnosis_code_19	ICD Diagnosis Code (19)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.			

	Inpatient Discharge							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
IPDIS-035	diagnosis_code_20	ICD Diagnosis Code (20)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.			
IPDIS-036	diagnosis_code_21	ICD Diagnosis Code (21)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.			
IPDIS-037	diagnosis_code_22	ICD Diagnosis Code (22)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.			
IPDIS-038	diagnosis_code_23	ICD Diagnosis Code (23)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.			
IPDIS-039	diagnosis_code_24	ICD Diagnosis Code (24)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.			

	Inpatient Discharge							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
IPDIS-040	diagnosis_code_25	ICD Diagnosis Code (25)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.			
IPDIS-041	diagnosis_code_26	ICD Diagnosis Code (26)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.			
IPDIS-042	diagnosis_code_27	ICD Diagnosis Code (27)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.			
IPDIS-043	diagnosis_code_28	ICD Diagnosis Code (28)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.			
IPDIS-044	diagnosis_code_29	ICD Diagnosis Code (29)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.			

	Inpatient Discharge							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
IPDIS-045	diagnosis_code_30	ICD Diagnosis Code (30)	String	20	Description: This field contains an additional ICD diagnosis code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the other diagnosis codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC042-MC053 and MC401-MC412.			
IPDIS-046	icd_procedure_code_1	ICD Procedure Code (1)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			
IPDIS-047	icd_procedure_code_2	ICD Procedure Code (2)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			
IPDIS-048	icd_procedure_code_3	ICD Procedure Code (3)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			
IPDIS-049	icd_procedure_code_4	ICD Procedure Code (4)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			
IPDIS-050	icd_procedure_code_5	ICD Procedure Code (5)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			

	Inpatient Discharge							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
IPDIS-051	icd_procedure_code_6	ICD Procedure Code (6)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			
IPDIS-052	icd_procedure_code_7	ICD Procedure Code (7)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			
IPDIS-053	icd_procedure_code_8	ICD Procedure Code (8)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			
IPDIS-054	icd_procedure_code_9	ICD Procedure Code (9)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			
IPDIS-055	icd_procedure_code_10	ICD Procedure Code (10)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			
IPDIS-056	icd_procedure_code_11	ICD Procedure Code (11)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			
IPDIS-057	icd_procedure_code_12	ICD Procedure Code (12)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			

	Inpatient Discharge							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
IPDIS-058	icd_procedure_code_13	ICD Procedure Code (13)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			
IPDIS-059	icd_procedure_code_14	ICD Procedure Code (14)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			
IPDIS-060	icd_procedure_code_15	ICD Procedure Code (15)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			
IPDIS-061	icd_procedure_code_16	ICD Procedure Code (16)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			
IPDIS-062	icd_procedure_code_17	ICD Procedure Code (17)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			
IPDIS-063	icd_procedure_code_18	ICD Procedure Code (18)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			
IPDIS-064	icd_procedure_code_19	ICD Procedure Code (19)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			

	Inpatient Discharge							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
IPDIS-065	icd_procedure_code_20	ICD Procedure Code (20)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			
IPDIS-066	icd_procedure_code_21	ICD Procedure Code (21)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			
IPDIS-067	icd_procedure_code_22	ICD Procedure Code (22)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			
IPDIS-068	icd_procedure_code_23	ICD Procedure Code (23)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			
IPDIS-069	icd_procedure_code_24	ICD Procedure Code (24)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			
IPDIS-070	icd_procedure_code_25	ICD Procedure Code (25)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			
IPDIS-071	icd_procedure_code_26	ICD Procedure Code (26)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			

	Inpatient Discharge							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
IPDIS-072	icd_procedure_code_27	ICD Procedure Code (27)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			
IPDIS-073	icd_procedure_code_28	ICD Procedure Code (28)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			
IPDIS-074	icd_procedure_code_29	ICD Procedure Code (29)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			
IPDIS-075	icd_procedure_code_30	ICD Procedure Code (30)	String	10	Description: This field contains an ICD procedure code reported for the inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint using the ICD procedure codes reported for the inpatient stay using collection fields MC058-MC058X.			

#### **Medical Claims**

The Medical Claims data set (medical\_claim) contains one record for each rendered service, providing information that applies to the whole claim. For corollary information at the service-line level, please see the Medical Claims – Service-Line Detail data set (medical\_claim\_service\_line).

	Medical Claims							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
MC-CORE-001	medical_claim_id	Medical Claim Record ID Number	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique medical claim record.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: medical_claim, medical_claim_custom, medical_claim_diagnosis, medical_claim_icd_procedure, medical_claim_ipdischarge, medical_claim_provider, medical_claim_service_line			
MC-CORE-002	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	Description: This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
MC-CORE-003	submitter_id	Submitter ID Number	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that uniquely identifies a submitter.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: eligibility, medical_claim, pharmacy_claim, provider, submitter, submitter_naic  Notes: If this submitter identified their data as carve-out reporting for a different insurer, that submitter will be identified in the Submitter ID – Parent field (responsible_submitter_id).			

	Medical Claims								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
MC-CORE-004	responsible_submitter_id	Submitter ID Number – Parent	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that uniquely identifies the parent insurer when a carve-out submitter is involved.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: eligibility, medical_claim, pharmacy_claim  Notes: This field will be null for Rhode Island reporting. If carve-out reporting is not involved with this submission, the responsible_submitter_id will be the same as the submitter_id. When using this field to link between tables (e.g., to identify the parent company if applicable by linking to the submitter table), your query must set responsible_submitter_id equal to submitter_id.				
MC-CORE-005	submitter_clm_control_num	Submitter Claim Control Number (Encrypted)	String	272	Description: This field contains the claim number used by the data submitter to internally track the claim.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC004.  Notes: In general, the claim number is associated with all service lines of the claim. This field was encrypted upon release for additional security.				
MC-CORE-006	member_id	Member ID – Member	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of a member's reported information.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: eligibility, medical_claim, members, pharmacy_claim  Notes: This field should not be used to aggregate members. Instead, use this field to link to the Members data set (members) and use its Internal Member ID field (internal_member_id).				

	Medical Claims								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description				
MC-CORE-007	subscriber_relationship_id	Member's Relationship ID Number	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of information designating a member's relationship to the subscriber or the insured.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				
					Linkage: eligibility, medical_claim, pharmacy_claim, subscriber_relationship				
MC-CORE-008	product_code_id	Insurance Type / Product Code ID Number	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of information designating a member's type of insurance or insurance product.				
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				
					Linkage: product_code				
MC-CORE-009	gender_code	Member Gender Code	String	2	Description: This field contains a code that indicates the member's gender.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC012.  Notes: The only valid codes for this field are:  FFemale  MMale  UMale				
MC-CORE-010	hipaa_age	Member Age (90+ Aggregate)	Number	2	Description: This field identifies the member's age in years.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Notes: This field's source is the Member Date of Birth element (MC013) reported by the submitter in the medical claims data. This field is calculated during the hashing process as of the reported Date of Service (From) element (MC059). For children under the age of 1, this value will be 0. If no date of birth is available, this value will be -1. In observance of HIPAA regulations, individuals who are 90 years of age or older will be aggregated and coded as 90.				

	Medical Claims								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description				
MC-CORE-011	admission_dt	Admission Date	Date	6	Description: This field provides the month/year of the inpatient admission using a format of CCYYMM.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC018.				
MC-CORE-012	admission_hour	Admission Hour	String	10	Description: This field provides the hour during which the member was admitted for inpatient care.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC019.  Notes: This field uses military-time format (i.e., 00 through 23).				
MC-CORE-013	admission_type	Admission Type Code	String	10	Description: This field contains a code that indicates the type of admission for the inpatient hospital claim.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC020.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the National Uniform Billing Committee (NUBC).				
MC-CORE-014	admission_type_desc	Admission Type Code Description	String	100	Description: This field contains a description of the reported Admission Type Code.  Origin: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the National Uniform Billing Committee (NUBC).				
MC-CORE-015	admission_point_of_origin_c ode	Admission Source Code	String	2	Description: This field contains a code that indicates the source of admission.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC021.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the National Uniform Billing Committee (NUBC).				

	Medical Claims							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description			
MC-CORE-016	admission_point_of_origin_d esc	Admission Source Code Description	String	600	Description: This field contains a description of the reported Admission Source Code.  Origin: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the National Uniform Billing Committee (NUBC).			
MC-CORE-017	discharge_dt	Discharge Date	Date	6	Description: This field identifies the discharge month/year of the patient from inpatient care using a format of CCYYMM.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC069.			
MC-CORE-018	discharge_hour	Discharge Hour	String	10	Description: This field provides the hour during which the member was discharged from inpatient care.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC022.			
MC-CORE-019	discharge_status_code	Discharge Status Code	String	10	Description: This field contains a code that indicates the status for the patient discharged from an inpatient stay.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC023 (Discharge Status).  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the National Uniform Billing Committee (NUBC).			
MC-CORE-020	discharge_status_desc	Discharge Status Code Description	String	600	Description: This field contains a description of the reported Discharge Status Code.  Origin: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the National Uniform Billing Committee (NUBC).			
MC-CORE-021	out_of_state_flag	Out-of-State Flag	String	1	Description: This field identifies whether the member was domiciled within the state of Rhode Island.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Notes: This field is based on the Member ZIP Code (MC016) reported by the submitter in the eligibility data.			

	Medical Claims								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
MC-CORE-022	age_65_flag	Age 65+ Flag	String	1	Description: This field identifies whether the member was 65 years of age or older.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Notes: This field is based on the Member Age (90+ Aggregate) field (hipaa_age).				

## **Medical Claims (Custom)**

The Medical Claims (Custom) data set (medical\_claim\_custom) provides information that applies to the whole claim (i.e., at the header level) and supplements the primary Medical Claims data set (medical\_claim), providing fields that either pertain only to a subset of payers (e.g., Medicaid, Medicare, etc.) or are specific to Rhode Island's collection specifications. For corollary information at the service-line level, please see the Medical Claims – Service-Line Detail (Custom) data set (medical\_clm\_svc\_ln\_custom). Use the data set's primary key, medical\_claim\_id, to link across the data sets for the full complement of data pertaining to any unique claim record.

	Medical Claims (Custom)									
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description					
MC-CUST-001	medical_claim_id	Medical Claim Record ID Number	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique medical claim record.					
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.					
					Linkage: medical_claim, medical_claim_custom, medical_claim_diagnosis, medical_claim_icd_procedure, medical_claim_ipdischarge, medical_claim_provider, medical_claim_service_line					
MC-CUST-002	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set.					
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.					
MC-CUST-003	submitted_claim_type	Submitter-Supplied Claim Type Code	String	20	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a code that indicates the type of claim using the payer's classification system.					
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC440.					
					Notes: This field pertains only to Medicaid and Medicare claims.					
MC-CUST-004	submitted_claim_type_desc	Submitter-Supplied Claim Type Code Description	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a description of the reported Submitter-Supplied Claim Type Code.					
					<b>Origin:</b> Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS).					

	Medical Claims (Custom)								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
MC-CUST-005	fund_source_code	Fund Source Code	String	20	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a code that identifies a specific funding source.				
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC215.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by Medicaid. This				
					information pertains only to Medicaid claims.				
MC-CUST-006	fund_source_desc	Fund Source Code Description	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a description of the reported Fund Source Code.				
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.				
					<b>Notes:</b> Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by Medicaid. This field pertains only to Medicaid claims.				
MC-CUST-007	mco_paid_code	Claim MCO Paid Switch Code	String	20	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a code that indicates whether or not a managed care organization (MCO) paid the provider for an institutional claim.				
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC451.				
					<b>Notes:</b> Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). This field pertains only to Medicare claims.				
MC-CUST-008	mco_paid_code_desc	Claim MCO Paid Switch Code Description	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a description of the reported Claim MCO Paid Switch Code.				
					<b>Origin:</b> Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). This field pertains only to Medicare claims.				

	Medical Claims (Custom)								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
MC-CUST-009	aid_category_code	Aid Category Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that identifies the member's Medicaid aid category based on service date.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC201.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by Medicaid. This information pertains only to Medicaid claims.				
MC-CUST-010	aid_category_desc	Aid Category Code Description	String	600	Description: This field contains a description of the reported Aid Category Code.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by Medicaid. This information pertains only to Medicaid claims.				
MC-CUST-011	claim_coinsurance_days	Claim Coinsurance Days	Number	38	Description: This field provides a count of the total number of coinsurance days involved with the beneficiary's stay in a facility.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC448.  Notes: This field pertains only to Medicare claims.				
MC-CUST-012	claim_utilization_day_count	Claim Utilization Day Count	Number	38	Description: This field identifies the number of covered days of care that are chargeable to Medicare facility utilization that includes full days, coinsurance days, and lifetime reserve days.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC441.  Notes: This field pertains only to institutional Medicare claims.				

	Medical Claims (Custom)									
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description					
MC-CUST-013	final_bill_code	Claim Final Bill Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that identifies the type of claim record being processed with respect to payment (e.g., debit/credit indicator; interim/final indicator; etc.).  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC449.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). This field pertains only to Medicare claims.					
MC-CUST-014	final_bill_code_desc	Claim Final Bill Code Description	String	100	Description: This field contains a description of the reported Final Bill Code.  Origin: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). This field pertains only to Medicare claims.					

## **Medical Claims (Diagnosis Detail)**

The Medical Claims (Diagnosis Detail) data set (medical\_claim\_diagnosis) provides information that applies to the whole claim (i.e., at the header level). This table complements the primary Medical Claims data set (medical\_claim), providing additional detail related to reported diagnoses.

	Medical Claims (Diagnosis Detail)							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
MC-DIAG-001	medical_claim_id	Medical Claim Record ID Number	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique medical claim record.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
					Linkage: medical_claim, medical_claim_custom, medical_claim_diagnosis, medical_claim_icd_procedure, medical_claim_ipdischarge, medical_claim_provider, medical_claim_service_line			
MC-DIAG-002	medical_claim_diagnosis_ord er	Diagnosis Code – Reported Order	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the order in which the diagnosis code was reported within the context of its specific diagnosis category.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
					Notes: This diagnosis order adheres to the following sequence:  1Admitting Diagnosis (MC039)  1Principal Diagnosis (MC041)  2+Other Diagnosis (1-24) (MC042–MC053, MC401–MC412)			
MC-DIAG-003	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
MC-DIAG-004	icd_version_ind	ICD Version Indicator	String	2	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a code that identifies the version of ICD used to report this service line.			
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC039A.			
					Notes: The only valid codes for this field are: 9ICD-9 0ICD-10			

	Medical Claims (Diagnosis Detail)								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description				
MC-DIAG-005	diagnosis_id	ICD Diagnosis Code ID Number	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of information designating a reported ICD diagnosis code.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: inpatient_discharge, medical_claim_diagnosis				
MC-DIAG-006	diagnosis_code	Diagnosis Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that identifies a distinct diagnosis.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.				
MC-DIAG-007	diagnosis_type_desc	Diagnosis Type Description	String	100	Description: This field identifies the type of reported Diagnosis Code (e.g., admitting, principal, other, etc.).  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.  Notes: The description here is based solely on the field used to report the diagnosis in the submitted medical claims data. For example, a diagnosis reported using the Admitting Diagnosis field (MCO59) is flagged with a code/description that identifies it as "admitting".				
MC-DIAG-008	poa_diagnosis_ind_code	Present on Admission (POA) Indicator Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that indicates whether or not the reported diagnosis or external cause of injury (ECI) was identified as present on admission.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the National Uniform Billing Committee (NUBC).				
MC-DIAG-009	poa_diagnosis_ind_desc	Present on Admission (POA) Indicator Code Description	String	100	Description: This field contains a description of the reported Present on Admission (POA) Indicator Code.  Origin: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the National Uniform Billing Committee (NUBC).				

## **Medical Claims (ICD Procedure Detail)**

The Medical Claims (ICD Procedure Detail) data set (medical\_claim\_icd\_procedure) provides information that applies to the whole claim (i.e., at the header level). This table complements the primary Medical Claims data set (medical\_claim), providing additional detail related to reported ICD procedures.

	Medical Claims (ICD Procedure Detail)							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description			
MC-PROC-001	medical_claim_id  medical_claim_icd_proc_order	Medical Claim Record ID Number  ICD Procedure Code – Reported Order	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique medical claim record.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: medical_claim, medical_claim_custom, medical_claim_diagnosis, medical_claim_icd_procedure, medical_claim_ipdischarge, medical_claim_provider, medical_claim_service_line  Description: This field identifies the order in which the ICD procedure code was reported within the context of its specific code category.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.  Notes: This diagnosis order adheres to the following sequence:  1			
MC-PROC-003	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set. <b>Origin:</b> This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
MC-PROC-004	icd_version_ind	ICD Version Indicator	String	2	Description: This field contains a code that identifies the version of ICD used to report this service line.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.  Notes: The only valid codes for this field are: 9ICD-9 0ICD-10			

		Medical Clair	ns (ICD P	rocedu	re Detail)
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description
MC-PROC-005	icd_procedure_code_id	ICD Procedure Code ID Number	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique ICD procedure code.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: inpatient_discharge, medical_claim_icd_procedure
MC-PROC-006	icd_procedure_code	ICD Procedure Code	String	10	Description: This field contains the principal ICD procedure code for the service rendered.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC058.
MC-PROC-007	icd_procedure_performed_dt	ICD Procedure Performed Date	Date	8 (ext.) 6 (core)	Description: This field identifies the date on which the reported ICD Procedure Code was reportedly performed.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection fields MC465 – MC489.  Notes: In RI APCD Level 3 extracts, the format of this field will vary based on extract type. In Level 3 core data sets, this field will be limited to year and month using a format of CCYYMM. In Level 3 extended data sets, the full date will be provided using a format of CCYYMMDD.

## **Medical Claims (Inpatient Discharge Detail)**

The Medical Claims (Inpatient Discharge Detail) data set (medical\_claim\_ipdischarge) provides information that applies to the whole claim (i.e., at the header level). This table complements the primary Medical Claims data set (medical\_claim), providing information related to all inpatient discharge records.

	Medical Claims (Inpatient Discharge Detail)							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description			
MC-IPDIS-001	medical_claim_id	Medical Claim Record ID Number	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique medical claim record.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
					Linkage: medical_claim, medical_claim_custom, medical_claim_diagnosis, medical_claim_icd_procedure, medical_claim_ipdischarge, medical_claim_provider, medical_claim_service_line			
MC-IPDIS-002	inpatient_discharge_id	Inpatient Discharge Record ID Number	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique inpatient discharge record.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
					Linkage: inpatient_discharge, medical_claim_ipdischarge			
MC-IPDIS-003	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			

## **Medical Claims (Provider Detail)**

The Medical Claims (Provider Detail) data set (medical\_claim\_provider) provides information that applies to the whole claim (i.e., at the header level). This table complements the primary Medical Claims data set (medical\_claim), providing additional detail on providers identified in the medical claims either at the header level or on individual service lines.

	Medical Claims (Provider Detail)							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
MC-PRV-001	medical_claim_id	Medical Claim Record ID Number	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique medical claim record.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
					Linkage: medical_claim, medical_claim_custom, medical_claim_diagnosis, medical_claim_icd_procedure, medical_claim_ipdischarge, medical_claim_provider, medical_claim_service_line			
MC-PRV-002	medical_claim_service_line_i d	Medical Claim Service-Line Record ID Number	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique service line of a submitted claim record.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
					Linkage: medical_claim_provider, medical_claim_service_line, medical_clm_svc_ln_custom			
MC-PRV-003	provider_id	Provider ID	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of a provider's reported information.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
					<b>Linkage:</b> eligibility_provider, medical_claim_provider, pharmacy_claim_provider, provider, provider_address, provider_specialty			

	Medical Claims (Provider Detail)								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
MC-PRV-004	provider_role_type_desc	Provider's Role Type	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field describes the relationship of the provider to the member.				
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.				
					<b>Notes:</b> The role type reported here is based solely on the field used to report the provider information in the submitted eligibility data.				
MC-PRV-005	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set.				
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				

#### **Medical Claims - Service-Line Detail**

The Medical Claims – Service-Line Detail data set (medical\_claim\_service\_line) provides information specific to reported claims' service lines. For corollary information at the header level, please see the Medical Claims data set (medical\_claim).

	Medical Claims - Service-Line Detail							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
MC-SLD-001	medical_claim_service_line_i d	Medical Claim Service-Line Record ID Number	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique service line of a submitted claim record.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
					Linkage: medical_claim_provider, medical_claim_service_line, medical_clm_svc_ln_custom			
MC-SLD-002	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
MC-SLD-003	medical_claim_id	Medical Claim Record ID Number	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique medical claim record.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
					Linkage: medical_claim, medical_claim_custom, medical_claim_diagnosis, medical_claim_icd_procedure, medical_claim_ipdischarge, medical_claim_provider, medical_claim_service_line			
MC-SLD-004	line_counter	Line Counter	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the line number for this service.			
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC005.			

	Medical Claims - Service-Line Detail								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description				
MC-SLD-005	naic	NAIC	String	10	Description: This field contains the code assigned by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) that uniquely identifies the applicable insurance plan for this claim.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC002.  Notes: If the submitter does not have an NAIC number, this field will display a value of "0". Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the NAIC.				
MC-SLD-006	type_of_bill_id	Type of Bill ID Number	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that uniquely identifies a reported type of bill code.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: medical_claim_service_line, type_of_bill_ref				
MC-SLD-007	type_of_bill_code	Type of Bill Code	String	4	Description: This field contains a code that identifies the reported type of bill.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC036.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the National Uniform Billing Committee (NUBC). This field is required for institutional claims but set to null for professional claims.				
MC-SLD-008	place_of_service_code	Place of Service Code	String	2	Description: This field contains a code that indicates the type of site where the service was performed.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC037.  Notes: This field is required for professional claims but set to null for institutional claims.				
MC-SLD-009	place_of_service_desc	Place of Service Code Description	String	100	Description: This field contains a description of the reported Place of Service Code.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.				

	Medical Claims - Service-Line Detail								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
MC-SLD-010	first_service_dt	Date of Service (From)	Date	8 (ext.) 6 (core)	Description: This field identifies the first date of service for this service line.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC059.  Notes: In RI APCD Level 3 extracts, the format of this field will vary based on extract type. In Level 3 core data sets, this field will be limited to year and month using a format of CCYYMM. In Level 3 extended data sets, the full date will be provided using a format of CCYYMMDD.				
MC-SLD-011	last_service_dt	Date of Service (Through)	Date	8 (ext.) 6 (core)	Description: This field identifies the last date of service for this service line.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC060.  Notes: In RI APCD Level 3 extracts, the format of this field will vary based on extract type. In Level 3 core data sets, this field will be limited to year and month using a format of CCYYMM. In Level 3 extended data sets, the full date will be provided using a format of CCYYMMDD.				
MC-SLD-012	revenue_code	Revenue Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that identifies the revenue category for the rendered service.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC054.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the National Uniform Billing Committee (NUBC). This field is required for institutional claims but set to null for professional claims.				
MC-SLD-013	revenue_code_desc	Revenue Code Description	String	600	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a description of the reported Revenue Code. <b>Origin:</b> Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the National Uniform Billing Committee (NUBC).				
MC-SLD-014	procedure_code	Procedure Code	String	20	Description: This field contains the reported procedure code for the service rendered.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC055.				

	Medical Claims - Service-Line Detail							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description			
MC-SLD-015	procedure_code_id	Procedure Code ID Number	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of information designating a procedure code.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
					Linkage: medical_claim_service_line, procedure_code			
MC-SLD-016	procedure_modifier_code_id _1	Procedure Modifier Code ID Number – 1	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of information designating a procedure modifier code.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
					Linkage: medical_claim_service_line, procedure_modifier_code			
					<b>Notes:</b> When using this field to link between tables, your query must set procedure_modifier_code_id_1 equal to procedure_modifier_code_id.			
MC-SLD-017	procedure_modifier_code_id _2	Procedure Modifier Code ID Number – 2	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of information designating a procedure modifier code.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
					Linkage: medical_claim_service_line, procedure_modifier_code			
					<b>Notes:</b> When using this field to link between tables, your query must set procedure_modifier_code_id_2 equal to procedure_modifier_code_id.			
MC-SLD-018	procedure_modifier_code_id _3	Procedure Modifier Code ID Number – 3	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of information designating a procedure modifier code.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
					Linkage: medical_claim_service_line, procedure_modifier_code			
					<b>Notes:</b> When using this field to link between tables, your query must set procedure_modifier_code_id_3 equal to procedure_modifier_code_id.			

		Medical Cla	ims – Ser	vice-Lir	ne Detail
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description
MC-SLD-019	procedure_modifier_code_id _4	Procedure Modifier Code ID Number – 4	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of information designating a procedure modifier code.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: medical_claim_service_line, procedure_modifier_code  Notes: When using this field to link between tables, your query must set procedure_modifier_code_id_4 equal to procedure_modifier_code_id.
MC-SLD-020	national_drug_code	National Drug Code	String	11	Description: This field contains the National Drug Code (NDC) reported for this service line.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC075.
MC-SLD-021	first_paid_dt	First Paid Date	Date	8 (ext.) 6 (core)	Description: This field identifies the first payment date for the rendered service.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Notes: In RI APCD Level 3 extracts, the format of this field will vary based on extract type. In Level 3 core data sets, this field will be limited to year and month using a format of CCYYMM. In Level 3 extended data sets, the full date will be provided using a format of CCYYMMDD.
MC-SLD-022	last_paid_dt	Last Paid Date	Date	8 (ext.) 6 (core)	Description: This field identifies the last payment date for the rendered service.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Notes: In RI APCD Level 3 extracts, the format of this field will vary based on extract type. In Level 3 core data sets, this field will be limited to year and month using a format of CCYYMM. In Level 3 extended data sets, the full date will be provided using a format of CCYYMMDD.
MC-SLD-023	claim_processed_dt	Claim Processed Date	Date	6	Description: This field identifies the month/year on which the claim was processed using a format of CCYYMM.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.

	Medical Claims - Service-Line Detail								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
MC-SLD-024	quantity	Quantity	Decimal	38,2	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a count of performed services.				
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC061.				
					<b>Notes:</b> This field may be negative. This field must be used with caution because the type of units may vary based upon the service performed. For example, one anesthesia unit may equal 10 minutes, while one ambulance transportation unit may equal one mile.				
MC-SLD-025	charge_amt	Charge Amount	Decimal	38,2	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the total charges for the service.				
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC062.				
					<b>Notes:</b> This is a money field containing dollars and cents. This field may contain a negative value.				
MC-SLD-026	paid_amt	Paid Amount	Decimal	38,2	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the total dollar amount paid to the provider, including all health plan payments and excluding all member payments and withholds from providers.				
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC063.				
					<b>Notes:</b> This is a money field containing dollars and cents. This field may contain a negative value.				
MC-SLD-027	coinsurance_amt	Coinsurance Amount	Decimal	38,2	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the dollar amount that a member must pay toward the cost of a covered service, which is often a percentage of total cost.				
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC066.				
					<b>Notes:</b> This is a money field containing dollars and cents. This field may contain a negative value.				

	Medical Claims – Service-Line Detail							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description			
MC-SLD-028	copay_amt	Copay Amount	Decimal	38,2	Description: This field identifies the preset, fixed dollar amount payable by a member, often on a per visit/service basis.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC065.			
					<b>Notes:</b> This is a money field containing dollars and cents. This field may contain a negative value.			
MC-SLD-029	deductible_amt	Deductible Amount	Decimal	38,2	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the dollar amount that a member must pay before the health plan benefits will begin to reimburse for services.			
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC067.			
					<b>Notes:</b> This is a money field containing dollars and cents. This field may contain a negative value.			
MC-SLD-030	prepaid_amt	Prepaid Amount	Decimal	38,2	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the fee-for-service equivalent that would have been paid by the healthcare claims processor for a specific service if the service had not been capitated.			
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported by the payer.			
					<b>Notes:</b> This is a money field containing dollars and cents. This field may contain a negative value.			
MC-SLD-031	managed_care_withhold_am t	Managed Care Withhold Amount	Decimal	38,2	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the dollar amount of the managed care withhold for contracted providers.			
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported by the payer.			
					<b>Notes:</b> This is a money field containing dollars and cents. This field may contain a negative value.			
MC-SLD-032	header_detail_payment_ind	Payment Indicator Code	String	1	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a code that identifies whether the payment was reported on the header or line			
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC063A.			

	Medical Claims - Service-Line Detail								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
MC-SLD-033	header_detail_payment_ind_ desc	Payment Indicator Code Description	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a description of the reported Payment Indicator Code.				
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.				
MC-SLD-034	payment_arrangement_ind_c ode	Payment Arrangement Indicator Code	String	20	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a code that identifies the payment arrangement under which this service line was processed.				
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC064A.				
MC-SLD-035	payment_arrangement_ind_ desc	Payment Arrangement Indicator Code Description	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a description of the reported Payment Arrangement Indicator Code.				
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.				
MC-SLD-036	fee_for_service_equivalent	Fee-for-Service Equivalent	Decimal	38,2	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the fee-for-service equivalent that would have been paid by the healthcare claims processor for a specific service if the service had not been capitated or paid under a bundled or managed care withhold payment arrangement.				
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC064B.				
					<b>Notes:</b> This is a money field containing dollars and cents. This field may contain a negative value.				
MC-SLD-037	allowed_amt	Allowed Amount	Decimal	38,2	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the dollar amount of the contracted rate for the reported service.				
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.				
					<b>Notes:</b> This is a money field containing dollars and cents. This field may contain a negative value.				

	Medical Claims - Service-Line Detail								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description				
MC-SLD-038	patient_total_out_pocket_a mt	Patient Total Out-of-Pocket Amount	Decimal	38,2	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the total dollar amount for which the patient is responsible for the reported service.				
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.				
					<b>Notes:</b> This is a money field containing dollars and cents. This field may contain a negative value.				
MC-SLD-039	claim_status_code	Enhanced Claim Status Code	String	20	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a code that identifies the status of the claim line — whether paid as primary, paid as secondary, denied, etc.				
					<b>Origin:</b> This is a value-added field created by Onpoint based on the claims consolidation process and the values reported in collection field MC038 (Claim Status).				
					<b>Notes:</b> Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the Accredited Standards Committee (ASC).				
MC-SLD-040	claim_status_desc	Claim Status Code Description	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a description of the Enhanced Claim Status Code.				
					<b>Origin:</b> Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the Accredited Standards Committee (ASC).				
MC-SLD-041	orphaned_adjustment_flag	Orphaned Adjustment Flag	String	1	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a flag that identifies a reported adjustment record for which the original claim was not submitted.				
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				
MC-SLD-042	denied_claim_flag	Denied Claim Flag	String	1	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a flag that identifies a claim that was denied.				
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				
MC-SLD-043	арс	APC	String	5	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the Ambulatory Payment Classification (APC) when reported.				
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC073.				

	Medical Claims - Service-Line Detail									
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description					
MC-SLD-044	apc_version	APC Version	String	2	Description: This field identifies the version of the Ambulatory Payment Classification (APC) reported in the APC field.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC074.					
MC-SLD-045	drg_outlier_payment_amt	DRG Outlier Payment Amount	Decimal	38,2	Description: This field identifies the additional payment amount approved by the Peer Review Organization due to an outlier situation for a beneficiary's stay under the prospective payment system, which has been classified into a specific Diagnosis Related Group.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC439.  Notes: This information pertains only to Medicare claims. This is a money field containing dollars and cents. This field may contain a negative value.					
MC-SLD-046	drg_payer_submitted	DRG	String	10	Description: This field identifies the Diagnosis Related Group (DRG) when reported.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC071.					
MC-SLD-047	drg_payer_submitted_version	DRG Version	String	10	Description: This field identifies the version of the Diagnosis Related Group (DRG) reported in the DRG field.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC072.					
MC-SLD-048	claim_type_desc	Claim Type	String	100	Description: This field identifies the type of claim (e.g., facility, professional, etc.) used to report this service line.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.					
MC-SLD-049	type_of_setting_desc	Type of Setting	String	100	Description: This field provides additional granularity regarding the type of claim (e.g., inpatient, outpatient, provider, lab, etc.).  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.					

Medical Claims - Service-Line Detail								
Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
olace_of_setting_desc	Place of Setting Description	String	100	Description: This field identifies the setting in which the care was rendered (e.g., hospital, swing bed, skilled nursing facility, etc.).  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Notes: This field is based on the reported Type of Bill Code in the medical				
		Varehouse Name Common Name	Varehouse Name Common Name Type	Varehouse Name Common Name Type Length				

#### **Medical Claims - Service-Line Detail (Custom)**

The Medical Claims – Service-Line Detail (Custom) data set (medical\_clm\_svc\_ln\_custom) complements the primary Medical Claims – Service-Line Detail data set (medical\_claim\_custom), providing fields that either pertain only to a subset of payers (e.g., Medicaid, Medicare, etc.) or are specific to Rhode Island's collection specifications. For corollary information at the header level, please see the Medical Claims (Custom) data set (medical\_claim\_custom). Use the data set's primary key, medical\_claim\_service\_line\_id, to link across the data sets for the full complement of data pertaining to any unique service-line detail record.

	Medical Claims - Service-Line Detail (Custom)							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
MC-SLDC-001	medical_claim_service_line_i d	Medical Claim Service-Line Record ID Number	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique service line of a submitted claim record.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: medical_claim_provider, medical_claim_service_line,			
					medical_clm_svc_ln_custom			
MC-SLDC-002	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
MC-SLDC-003	category_of_service_code	Category of Service Code	String	20	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a code that identifies the member's Medicaid category of service.			
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC212.			
					<b>Notes:</b> Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by Medicaid. This field pertains only to Medicaid claims.			
MC-SLDC-004	category_of_service_desc	Category of Service Code Description	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a description of the reported Category of Service Code.			
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.			
					<b>Notes:</b> Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by Medicaid. This field pertains only to Medicaid claims.			

	Medical Claims - Service-Line Detail (Custom)								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
MC-SLDC-005	network_indicator_code	Network Indicator Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that indicates whether or not the rendering provider was in or out of the insurer's network.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC027A.				
MC-SLDC-006	network_indicator_desc	Network Indicator Code Description	String	100	Description: This field contains a description of the reported Network Indicator Code.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.				
MC-SLDC-007	line_processing_ind_code	Line Processing Indicator Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that indicates to whom payment was made or if the claim was denied.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC447.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). This field pertains only to non-institutional Medicare claims.				
MC-SLDC-008	line_processing_ind_desc	Line Processing Indicator Code Description	String	100	Description: This field contains a description of the reported Line Processing Indicator Code.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). This field pertains only to non-institutional Medicare claims.				

	Medical Claims - Service-Line Detail (Custom)								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description				
MC-SLDC-009	primary_payer_code	Primary Payer Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that identifies the federal non-Medicare program or other source that has primary responsibility for the payment of the Medicare beneficiary's medical bills relating to the line item service on the non-institutional claim.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC446.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). This field pertains only to Medicare claims.				
MC-SLDC-010	primary_payer_code_desc	Primary Payer Code Description	String	600	Description: This field contains a description of the reported Primary Payer Code.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). This field pertains only to Medicare claims.				
MC-SLDC-011	non_payment_reason_code	Non-Payment Reason Code	String	10	Description: This field contains a code that indicates the reason that no Medicare payment was made for services on an institutional claim.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC445.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). This field pertains only to Medicare claims.				
MC-SLDC-012	non_payment_reason_desc	Non-Payment Reason Code Description	String	100	Description: This field contains a description of the reported Non-Payment Reason Code.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). This field pertains only to Medicare claims.				

	Medical Claims - Service-Line Detail (Custom)								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
MC-SLDC-013	type_of_service_code	Type of Service Code (Medicare)	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that indicates the type of service, as defined in the CMS Medicare Carrier Manual, for this line item on a non-institutional claim.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC454.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). This field pertains only to Medicare claims.				
MC-SLDC-014	type_of_service_desc	Type of Service Code (Medicare) Description	String	100	Description: This field contains a description of the reported Type of Service Code (Medicare).  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). This field pertains only to Medicare claims.				

# Members

The Members data set (member) provides demographic information related to members reported in the eligibility and claims files.

			Membe	rs	
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description
MEM-CORE-001	member_id	Member ID – Member	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of a member's reported information.
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.
					Linkage: eligibility, medical_claim, members, pharmacy_claim
					<b>Notes:</b> This field should not be used to aggregate members, but links to other core tables (medical claims and pharmacy claims). Instead, use this table's Internal Member ID field.
MEM-CORE-002	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set.
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.
MEM-CORE-003	internal_member_id	Internal Member ID	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that represents a unique member.
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.
					Linkage: inpatient_discharge, members
					<b>Notes:</b> This field can be used to aggregate all records associated with a member.
MEM-CORE-004	gender_code	Gender Code	String	2	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a code that indicates the member's gender.
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME013.
					Notes: The only valid codes for this field are:
					FFemale MMale
					UUnknown

Members								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
MEM-CORE-005	city	City	String	100	Description: This field identifies the member's city of residence.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME015.  Notes: This field is not available in the Level 3 core data sets.			
MEM-CORE-006	state	Member State	String	2	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the member's state of residence. <b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME016.			
MEM-CORE-007	zip_code	Member ZIP Code	String	5 (ext.) 3 (core)	Description: This field identifies the ZIP code associated with the member's residence.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME017.  Notes: In RI APCD Level 3 extracts, the format of this field will vary based on extract type. In Level 3 core data sets, this field will be limited to the first 3 digits of the ZIP code. In Level 3 extended data sets, the full ZIP code will be provided.			
MEM-CORE-008	death_dt	Year/Month of Death	Number	6	Description: This field identifies the reported month/year of the member's death.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME401.  Notes: This field uses a format of CCYYMM.			
MEM-CORE-009	ethnicity_code1	Ethnicity (1) Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that identifies the member's primary ethnicity.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME025.			

	Members								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
MEM-CORE-010	ethnicity_code1_desc	Ethnicity (1) Code Description	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a description of the reported Ethnicity (1) Code.				
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.				
MEM-CORE-011	ethnicity_code2	Ethnicity (2) Code	String	20	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a code that identifies the member's secondary ethnicity.				
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME026.				
MEM-CORE-012	ethnicity_code2_desc	Ethnicity (2) Code Description	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a description of the reported Ethnicity (2) Code.				
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.				
MEM-CORE-013	other_ethnicity	Ethnicity (Other) Description	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the description of the member's self-disclosed ethnicity when reported as "Other" in either the Ethnicity (1) Code field or the Ethnicity (2) Code field.				
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME027.				
MEM-CORE-014	hispanic_code	Hispanic Indicator Code	String	20	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a code that indicates whether or not the member self-identified as Hispanic				
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME024.				
					Notes: Codes and descriptions are supplied in the data submission guide.				
MEM-CORE-015	hispanic_code_desc	Hispanic Indicator Code Description	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a description of the reported Hispanic Indicator Code.				
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.				
MEM-CORE-016	race_code1	Race (1) Code	String	20	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a code that identifies the member's primary race.				
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME021.				

Members							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description		
MEM-CORE-017	race_code1_desc	Race (1) Code Description	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a description of the reported Race (1) Code. <b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.		
MEM-CORE-018	race_code2	Race (2) Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that identifies the member's secondary race.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME022.		
MEM-CORE-019	race_code2_desc	Race (2) Code Description	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a description of the reported Race (2) Code. <b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.		
MEM-CORE-020	other_race	Race (Other) Description	String	100	Description: This field contains the description of the member's self-disclosed race when reported as "Other" in either the Race (1) Code field or the Race (2) Code field.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME023.		

# **Pharmacy Claims**

The Pharmacy Claims data set (pharmacy\_claim) contains one record for each filled script.

	Pharmacy Claims							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
PC-CORE-001	pharmacy_claim_id	Pharmacy Claim Record ID Number	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique pharmacy claim record.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
					Linkage: pharmacy_claim, pharmacy_claim_provider			
PC-CORE-002	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
PC-CORE-003	submitter_id	Submitter ID Number	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that uniquely identifies a submitter.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
					<b>Linkage:</b> eligibility, medical_claim, pharmacy_claim, provider, submitter, submitter_naic			
PC-CORE-004	responsible_submitter_id	Submitter ID Number – Parent	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that uniquely identifies the parent insurer when a carve-out submitter is involved.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
					Linkage: eligibility, medical_claim, pharmacy_claim			
					<b>Notes:</b> This field will be null for Rhode Island reporting. If carve-out reporting is not involved with this submission, the responsible_submitter_id will be the same as the submitter_id. When using this field to link between tables, your query must set responsible_submitter_id equal to submitter_id.			

		Ph	armacy	Claims	
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description
PC-CORE-005	naic	NAIC	String	10	Description: This field contains the code assigned by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) that uniquely identifies the applicable insurance plan for this claim.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PC002.  Notes: If the submitter does not have an NAIC number, this field will display a value of "0". Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the NAIC.
PC-CORE-006	submitter_clm_control_num	Submitter Claim Control Number (Encrypted)	String	272	Description: This field contains the claim number used by the data submitter to internally track the claim.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PC004.  Notes: In general, the claim number is associated with all service lines of the claim. This field was encrypted upon release for additional security.
PC-CORE-007	member_id	Member ID – Member	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of a member's reported information.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: eligibility, medical_claim, members, pharmacy_claim  Notes: This field should not be used to aggregate members. Instead, use this field to link to the Members data set (members) and use its Internal Member ID field (internal_member_id).
PC-CORE-008	subscriber_relationship_id	Member's Relationship ID Number	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of information designating a member's relationship to the subscriber or the insured.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: eligibility, medical_claim, pharmacy_claim, subscriber_relationship

		Ph	armacy	Claims	
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description
PC-CORE-009	product_code_id	Insurance Type / Product Code ID Number	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of information designating a member's type of insurance or insurance product.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: product_code
PC-CORE-010	gender code	Member Gender Code	String	2	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a code that indicates the member's gender.
	<b>3</b>			_	Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PC012.
					Notes: Since gender codes are reported using non-standard values in pharmacy claims submissions, Onpoint standardizes this field to harmonize with the codes reported in the eligibility, medical claims, and provider files. The only valid codes for this field are:  FFemale  MFemale  UNale  Unknown
PC-CORE-011	hipaa_age	Member Age (90+ Aggregate)	Number	2	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the member's age in years.
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Notes: This fields' source is the Member Date of Birth element (PC013) reported by the submitter in the pharmacy claims data. This field is calculated during the hashing process as of the reported Date Prescription Filled (PC032). For children under the age of 1, this value will be 0. If no date of birth is available, this value will be -1. In observance of HIPAA regulations, individuals who are 90 years of age or older will be aggregated and coded as 90.
PC-CORE-012	line_counter	Line Counter	Number	38	<ul> <li>Description: This field contains the line number for this service.</li> <li>Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PC005.</li> <li>Notes: The Line Counter begins with 1 and is incremented by 1 for each additional service line of a claim.</li> </ul>

	Pharmacy Claims								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
PC-CORE-013	prescription_filled_dt	Date Prescription Filled	Date	8 (ext.) 6 (core)	Description: This field identifies the date on which the prescription was filled.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PC032.  Notes: In RI APCD Level 3 extracts, the format of this field will vary based on extract type. In Level 3 core data sets, this field will be limited to year and month using a format of CCYYMM. In Level 3 extended data sets, the full date will be provided using a format of CCYYMMDD.				
PC-CORE-014	national_drug_code	National Drug Code	String	11	Description: This field contains the National Drug Code (NDC) reported for this claim.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PC026.				
PC-CORE-015	drug_name	Drug Name	String	80	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the text name of the dispensed drug. <b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PC027.				
PC-CORE-016	first_paid_dt	First Paid Date	Date	6	Description: This field contains the first paid month/year associated with the claim using a format of CCYYMM.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Notes: This field is based on the reported Date Prescription Filled field (PC032). While multiple paid dates may occur for the same claim as part of the adjudication process, this field contains the first paid date associated with the claim. For claims that were not adjusted, this is the actual paid date.				

		P	harmacy	Claims	
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description
PC-CORE-017	last_paid_dt	Last Paid Date	Date	6	Description: This field contains the last paid month/year associated with the claim using a format of CCYYMM.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Notes: This field's source is the Payment Date / Settlement Date field (PC017) reported by the submitter. While multiple paid dates may occur for the same claim as part of the adjudication process, this field contains the last paid date associated with the claim. For claims that were not adjusted, this is the actual paid date.
PC-CORE-018	quantity	Quantity Dispensed	Decimal	38,2	Description: This field identifies the total unit dosage in metric units.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PC033.  Notes: This field may contain a negative value.
PC-CORE-019	days_supply	Days' Supply	Number	38	Description: This field identifies the days' supply for the prescription based on the metric quantity dispensed.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PC034.  Notes: This field may contain a negative value.
PC-CORE-020	thirty_day_equiv	Thirty Day Equivalency	Number	38	Description: This field reports the number of thirty-day equivalencies associated with this prescription.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Notes: This field is based on the reported Days' Supply.
PC-CORE-021	charge_amt	Charge Amount	Decimal	38,2	<ul> <li>Description: This field identifies the total charges for the service.</li> <li>Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PC035.</li> <li>Notes: This is a money field containing dollars and cents. This field may contain a negative value.</li> </ul>

			Pharmacy	Claims	
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description
PC-CORE-022	paid_amt	Paid Amount	Decimal	38,2	Description: This field identifies the total dollar amount paid to the provider, including all health plan payments and excluding all member payments and withholds from providers.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PC036.  Notes: This is a money field containing dollars and cents. This field may contain a negative value.
PC-CORE-023	coinsurance_amt	Coinsurance Amount	Decimal	38,2	Description: This field identifies the dollar amount that a member must pay toward the cost of a covered service, which is often a percentage of total cost.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PC041.  Notes: In many health insurance plans, the member's coinsurance responsibility is capped after a certain dollar amount of eligible expenses has been incurred. Not all carriers can distinguish between the mutually exclusive fields of Copay Amount (PC040) and Coinsurance Amount. To determine the total out-of-pocket/member responsibility for this service, you must sum these two fields with the Deductible Amount (PC042). This is a money field containing dollars and cents. This field may contain a negative value.
PC-CORE-024	copay_amt	Copay Amount	Decimal	38,2	Description: This field identifies the preset, fixed dollar amount payable by a member, often on a per visit/service basis.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PC040.  Notes: Not all carriers can distinguish between the mutually exclusive fields of Copay Amount and Coinsurance Amount (PC041). To determine the total out-of-pocket/member responsibility for this service, you must sum these two fields with the Deductible Amount (PC042). This is a money field containing dollars and cents. This field may contain a negative value. This is a money field containing dollars and cents. This field may contain a negative value.

	Pharmacy Claims							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
PC-CORE-025	deductible_amt	Deductible Amount	Decimal	38,2	Description: This field identifies the dollar amount that a member must pay before the health plan benefits will begin to reimburse for services.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PC042.  Notes: To determine the total out-of-pocket/member responsibility for this service, you must sum this field with both Copay Amount (PC040) and Coinsurance Amount (PC041). This is a money field containing dollars and cents. This field may contain a negative value.			
PC-CORE-026	dispensing_fee	Dispensing Fee	Decimal	38,2	Description: This field reports the amount charged for dispensing the prescription.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PC039.  Notes: This is a money field containing dollars and cents. This field may contain a negative value.			
PC-CORE-027	ingredient_cost	Ingredient Cost / List Price	Decimal	38,2	Description: This field reports the cost of the drug that was dispensed.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PC037.  Notes: This is a money field containing dollars and cents. This field may contain a negative value.			
PC-CORE-028	postage_cost	Postage Amount Claimed	Decimal	38,2	Description: This field reports the cost of postage included in the Paid Amount field.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PC038.  Notes: This is a money field containing dollars and cents. This field may contain a negative value.			

	Pharmacy Claims							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description			
PC-CORE-029	patient_pay_amt	Patient Pay Amount	Decimal	38,2	Description: This field identifies the dollar amount for which the patient is responsible.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.  Notes: This is a money field containing dollars and cents. This field may contain a negative value.			
PC-CORE-030	allowed_amt	Allowed Amount	Decimal	38,2	Description: This field identifies the dollar amount of the contracted rate for the reported service.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.  Notes: This is a money field containing dollars and cents. This field may contain a negative value.			
PC-CORE-031	claim_status_code	Enhanced Claim Status Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that identifies the status of the claim — whether paid as primary, paid as secondary, denied, etc.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint based on the claims consolidation process and the values reported in collection field PC025 (Claim Status).  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the Accredited Standards Committee (ASC).			
PC-CORE-032	claim_status_desc	Claim Status Code Description	String	100	Description: This field contains the description for the Enhanced Claim Status Code.  Origin: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the Accredited Standards Committee (ASC).			

		Pl	narmacy (	Claims	
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description
PC-CORE-033	refill_number	New Prescription or Refill	Number	38	Description: This field contains a code that identifies whether this is a new prescription or a refill.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PC028.  Notes: The only valid codes for this field are:  00
PC-CORE-034	orphaned_adjustment_flag	Orphaned Adjustment Flag	String	1	Description: This field contains a flag that identifies a reported adjustment record for which the original claim was not submitted.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.
PC-CORE-035	denied_claim_flag	Denied Claim Flag	String	1	Description: This field contains a flag that identifies a claim that was denied.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.
PC-CORE-036	compound_drug_code	Compound Drug Indicator	String	10	Description: This field contains a code that indicates whether or not the dispensed drug was a compound drug.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PC031.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the National Council for
					Prescription Drug Programs (NCPDP).
PC-CORE-037	compound_drug_code_desc	Compound Drug Indicator Description	String	100	Description: This field contains the description for the reported Compound Drug Indicator.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the National Council for Prescription Drug Programs (NCPDP).

	Pharmacy Claims							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
PC-CORE-038	dispense_as_written_code	Dispense as Written Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that identifies the instructions given to the pharmacist for filling the prescription.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PC030.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the National Council for Prescription Drug Programs (NCPDP).			
PC-CORE-039	dispense_as_written_desc	Dispense as Written Code Description	String	100	Description: This field contains the description for the reported Dispense as Written Code.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.  Notes: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the National Council for Prescription Drug Programs (NCPDP).			
PC-CORE-040	generic_drug_ind	Generic Drug Indicator	String	10	Description: This field contains a code that identifies whether the dispensed drug was a branded drug or a generic drug.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PC029.  Notes: The only valid codes for this field are:  N			
PC-CORE-041	generic_drug_ind_desc	Generic Drug Indicator Description	String	100	Description: This field contains the description for the reported Generic Drug Indicator.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.  Notes: Codes and descriptions are supplied in the data submission guide.			

		1	Pharmacy	Claims	
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description
PC-CORE-042	age_65_flag	Age 65+ Flag	String	1	Description: This field identifies whether the member was 65 years of age or older.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.
					Notes: This field is based on the Member Age (90+ Aggregate) field.
PC-CORE-043	network_indicator_code	Network Indicator Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that indicates whether or not the pharmacy at which the prescription was filled was in or out of the insurer's network.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PC020B.
PC-CORE-044	network_indicator_desc	Network Indicator Code Description	String	100	Description: This field contains a description of the reported Network Indicator Code.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.
PC-CORE-045	pharmacy_mail_order_code	Mail-Order Pharmacy Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that indicates whether or not the dispensing pharmacy was a mail-order pharmacy.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PC020A.
PC-CORE-046	pharmacy_mail_order_desc	Mail-Order Pharmacy Code Description	String	100	Description: This field contains the description for the reported Mail-Order Pharmacy Code.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.
PC-CORE-047	out_of_state_flag	Out-of-State Flag	String	1	Description: This field identifies whether the member was domiciled within the state of Rhode Island.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Notes: This field is based on the Member ZIP Code (PC016) reported by the submitter in the eligibility data.

	Pharmacy Claims									
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description					
PC-CORE-048	payment_arrangement_type	Payment Arrangement Type	String	20	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the type of payment arrangement under which this claim was processed.					
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.					
					<b>Notes:</b> This field will be reported as null for collections that do not intake this data element.					
PC-CORE-049	payment_arrangement_type _desc	Payment Arrangement Type Description	String	100	This field contains the description for the reported Payment Arrangement Type.					
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.					

### **Pharmacy Claims (Provider Detail)**

The Pharmacy Claims (Provider Detail) data set (pharmacy\_claim\_provider) complements the primary Pharmacy Claims data set (pharmacy\_claim), providing additional detail on providers identified in the pharmacy claims — either at the header level or on individual service lines.

	Pharmacy Claims (Provider Detail)								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
PC-PRV-001	pharmacy_claim_id	Pharmacy Claim Record ID Number	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique pharmacy claim record.				
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				
					Linkage: pharmacy_claim, pharmacy_claim_provider				
PC-PRV-002	provider_id	Provider ID	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of a provider's reported information.				
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				
					<b>Linkage:</b> provider, medical_claim_provider, pharmacy_claim_provider, provider_address, provider_specialty				
PC-PRV-003	provider_role_type_desc	Provider's Role Type	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field describes the relationship of the provider to the member.				
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.				
					<b>Notes:</b> The role type reported here is based solely on the field used to report the provider information in the submitted eligibility data.				
PC-PRV-004	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set.				
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				

### **Procedure Codes**

The Procedure Codes reference data set (procedure\_code\_ltd) serves as a look-up table for all payer-supplied procedure codes reported in the medical claims data.

	Procedure Codes								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
REF-PROC-001	procedure_code_id	Procedure Code ID Number	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of information designating a procedure code.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: medical_claim_service_line, procedure_code				
REF-PROC-002	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set. <b>Origin:</b> This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				
REF-PROC-003	procedure_code	Procedure Code	String	20	Description: This field contains the reported procedure code for the service rendered.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.				
REF-PROC-004	procedure_code_desc	Procedure Code Description	String	100	Description: This field contains the description for the reported Procedure Code.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.				
REF-PROC-005	procedure_code_type	Procedure Code Type	String	20	Description: This field identifies the type of procedure code reported.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				
REF-PROC-006	submitter_id	Submitter ID Number	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that uniquely identifies a submitter.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: eligibility, medical_claim, pharmacy_claim, provider, submitter, submitter_naic				

	Procedure Codes								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
REF-PROC-007	hipps_payment_code	HIPPS Payment Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that identifies the type of HIPPS payment that is applicable to the reported procedure code.  Origin: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS).				
REF-PROC-008	code_set_type	Code Set Type	String	15	Description: This field identifies the type of code set used when reporting this procedure code.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				
REF-PROC-009	begin_dt	Effective Date	Date	8	Description: This field identifies the first date of validity for the procedure code identified by this Procedure Code ID Number.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				
REF-PROC-010	end_dt	Expiration Date	Date	8	Description: This field identifies the last valid date for the procedure code identified by this Procedure Code ID Number.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				

#### **Procedure Modifier Codes**

The Procedure Modifier Codes reference data set (procedure\_modifier\_code) serves as a look-up table for all valid CPT, HCPCS, and HIPPS procedure modifier codes reported in the medical claims data.

	Procedure Modifier Codes							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
REF-MOD-001	procedure_modifier_code_id	Procedure Modifier Code ID Number	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of information designating a procedure modifier code.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: medical_claim_service_line, procedure_modifier_code  Notes: When using this field to link between tables, your query must set procedure_modifier_code_id_1 equal to procedure_modifier_code_id.			
REF-MOD-002	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set. <b>Origin:</b> This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
REF-MOD-003	procedure_modifier_code	Procedure Modifier Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a procedure modifier code for the rendered service.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.			
REF-MOD-004	procedure_modifier_type	Procedure Modifier Code Type	String	10	Description: This field identifies the type of code (e.g., ambulance, regular, etc.) used to report the procedure modifier code.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
REF-MOD-005	code_set_type	Code Set Type	String	15	Description: This field identifies the type of code set (e.g., standard, nonstandard, etc.) used when reporting this procedure modifier code.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
REF-MOD-006	procedure_modifier_desc	Procedure Modifier Code Description	String	600	Description: This field contains the description for the reported Procedure Modifier Code.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.			

	Procedure Modifier Codes								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
REF-MOD-007	submitter_id	Submitter ID Number	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that uniquely identifies a submitter.				
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: eligibility, icd_diagnosis, medical_claim, pharmacy_claim, procedure_code, procedure_modifier_code, provider, provider_specialty_ref, submitter, submitter_naic				
REF-MOD-008	begin_dt	Effective Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the first date of validity for the procedure modifier code identified by this Procedure Modifier Code ID Number. <b>Origin:</b> This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				
REF-MOD-009	end_dt	Expiration Date	Date	8	Description: This field identifies the last valid date for the procedure modifier code identified by this Procedure Modifier Code ID Number.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				

## **Product Codes**

The Product Codes reference data set (product\_code) serves as a look-up table for all valid product codes reported in the eligibility and claims data.

	Product Codes								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
REF-PROD-001	product_code_id	Insurance Type / Product Code ID Number	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of information designating a member's type of insurance or insurance product.				
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				
					Linkage: eligibility, medical_claim, pharmacy_claim				
REF-PROD-002	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set.				
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				
REF-PROD-003	code_set_type	Code Set Type	String	15	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the code set (e.g., standard, nonstandard, etc.) used when reporting this Insurance Type / Product Code.				
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				
REF-PROD-004	product_code	Insurance Type / Product Code	String	20	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a code that identifies the member's type of insurance or insurance product.				
					Origin: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the Accredited Standards Committee (ASC). Client-defined codes and descriptions, if submitted, are supplied to Onpoint for supplementary reporting.				
REF-PROD-005	product_type	Insurance Type / Product Code Type	String	10	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the type of Insurance Type / Product Code (e.g., commercial, Medicaid, Medicare).				
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				

	Product Codes								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description				
REF-PROD-006	product_desc	Insurance Type / Product Code – Description	String	100	Description: This field contains the description for the reported Insurance Type / Product Code.  Origin: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the Accredited Standards Committee (ASC). Client-defined codes and descriptions, if submitted, are supplied to Onpoint for supplementary reporting.				

### Provider

The Provider data set (provider) contains detailed provider information with one record for each unique combination of payer and service provider information reported in the eligibility, claims, and provider files.

			Provid	er	
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description
PRV-CORE-001	provider_id	Provider ID	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of a provider's reported information.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: eligibility_provider, medical_claim_provider, pharmacy_claim_provider, provider_address, provider_specialty
PRV-CORE-002	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set. <b>Origin:</b> This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.
PRV-CORE-003	submitter_id	Submitter ID Number	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that uniquely identifies a submitter.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: eligibility, medical_claim, pharmacy_claim, provider, submitter, submitter_naic
PRV-CORE-004	internal_provider_id	Internal Provider ID Number	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that represents a unique provider.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: provider, provider_master  Notes: This field can be used to aggregate all records associated with a provider.

	Provider							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
PRV-CORE-005	organization_name	Organization Name	String	100	Description: This field contains the name of the facility or organization that provided the rendered service.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection fields MC030, MC078, MC456, MC460, and PV015.			
PRV-CORE-006	last_name	Provider Last Name	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the last name of the provider. <b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field ME053, MC030, MC078, MC456, MC460, PC046, and PV015.			
PRV-CORE-007	first_name	Provider First Name	String	35	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the first name of the provider. <b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection fields ME054, MC028, MC457, MC460A, PC044, and PV016.			
PRV-CORE-008	middle_name	Provider Middle Initial/Name	String	25	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the middle initial or name of the provider. <b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection fields ME055, MC029, MC458, MC460B, PC045, and PV017.			
PRV-CORE-009	generation_suffix	Provider Suffix	String	5	Description: This field contains the service provider's generational identifier (e.g., JR, SR, III).  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection fields MC031 and PV018.			
PRV-CORE-010	npi_primary	Provider NPI (Primary)	String	38	Description: This field contains the provider's primary National Provider Identification Number used by the U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS).  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection fields ME052, MC026, MC077, MC459, MC461, MC462, MC463, MC464, PC048, and PV007.			

	Provider							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
PRV-CORE-011	npi_secondary	Provider NPI (Secondary)	String	38	Description: This field contains the provider's secondary National Provider Identification Number used by the U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS).  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection fields ME052, MC026, MC077, MC459, MC461, MC462, MC463, MC464, PC048, and PV007.			
PRV-CORE-012	gender_code	Provider Gender Code	String	2	Description: This field contains a code that indicates the provider's gender if applicable.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PV023.  Notes: The only valid codes for this field are:  FFemale  MFemale  UUnknown			
PRV-CORE-013	professional_credential_code	Provider Credential Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that identifies the provider's credential.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.  Notes: This field will be reported as null for collections that do not intake this data element.			
PRV-CORE-014	professional_credential_desc	Provider Credential Code Description	String	100	Description: This field contains the description for the reported Provider Credential Code.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.  Notes: This field will be reported as null for collections that do not intake this data element.			

			Provid	er	
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description
PRV-CORE-015	practice_affiliation_name	Entity Name	String	100	Description: This field contains the name of the practice or hospital with which the provider was affiliated.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PV019.  Notes: A new record may be reported for each affiliation (i.e., if a provider is affiliated with two practices, two records will be reported). If a provider is a sole practitioner and their name is used as the practice name, the provider's name may be reported in this field. If a provider's affiliation is unknown, this field may display a value of "UNKNOWN".
PRV-CORE-016	practice_affiliation_begin_dt	Practice Affiliation Date (Start)	Date	8	Description: This field identifies either (a) the first date of the reporting period or (b) the first date of this provider's affiliation with this practice, whichever was later.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PV021.
PRV-CORE-017	practice_affiliation_end_dt	Practice Affiliation Date (End)	Date	8	Description: This field identifies either (a) the last date of the reporting period or (b) the last date of this provider's affiliation with this practice, whichever was earlier.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PV022.
PRV-CORE-018	in_network_begin_dt	In-Network Start Date	Date	8	Description: This field identifies the first date on which the provider became eligible to provide services as part of the plan's network.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.  Notes: This field will be reported as null for collections that do not intake this data element.

	Provider							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description			
PRV-CORE-019	in_network_end_dt	In-Network End Date	Date	8	Description: This field identifies the last date on which the provider was part of the plan's network.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.  Notes: This field will be reported as null for collections that do not intake this			
					data element.			
PRV-CORE-020	provider_entity_code	Provider Entity Code	String	20	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a code that defines the entity provider type.			
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PV020.			
					Notes: Codes and descriptions are supplied in the data submission guide.			
PRV-CORE-021	provider_entity_code_desc	Provider Entity Code Description	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the description for the reported Provider Entity Code.			
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.			
					Notes: Codes and descriptions are supplied in the data submission guide.			
PRV-CORE-022	provider_entity_type	Provider Entity Type Qualifier	String	20	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a code that defines type of entity.			
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PV005.			
					Notes: Codes and descriptions are supplied in the data submission guide.			
PRV-CORE-023	provider_entity_type_desc	Provider Entity Type Qualifier Description	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the description for the reported Provider Entity Type Qualifier.			
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.			
					Notes: Codes and descriptions are supplied in the data submission guide.			

# **Provider (Address Detail)**

The Provider (Address Detail) data set (provider\_address) contains detailed address information for providers reported in the eligibility, claims, and provider files.

	Provider (Address Detail)								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
PRV-ADD-001	provider_id	Provider ID	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of a provider's reported information.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: pro eligibility_provider, medical_claim_provider, pharmacy_claim_provider, provider_address, provider_specialty				
PRV-ADD-002	provider_address_type	Provider Address Type	String	10	Description: This field identifies the type of reported address (e.g., billing, rendering, mailing, etc.).  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.				
PRV-ADD-003	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set. <b>Origin:</b> This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				
PRV-ADD-004	address1	Provider Address 1	String	100	Description: This field contains the first line of the street address for the reported provider location.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection fields ME056, PC047B and PV025.  Notes: This field will be reported as null when the provider_address_type is a provider's physical location.				

	Provider (Address Detail)									
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description					
PRV-ADD-005	address2	Provider Address 2	String	100	Description: This field contains the second line of the street address for the reported provider location.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection fields ME057 and PV026.  Notes: This field will be reported as null when the provider_address_type is a					
PRV-ADD-006	city	Provider City	String	100	provider's physical location.  Description: This field identifies the city for the reported provider location.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection fields ME058, PC047C, and PV027.					
PRV-ADD-007	state	Provider State	String	2	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the state for the reported provider location. <b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection fields ME059, PC047D, and PV028.					
PRV-ADD-008	zip_code	Provider ZIP Code	String	10	Description: This field identifies the ZIP code for the reported provider location.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection fields ME060, PC047E, and PV029.					
PRV-ADD-009	country	Provider Country	String	100	Description: This field identifies the country for the reported provider location.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field MC070.  Notes: If reported as a three-digit code, valid descriptions are maintained by the U.S. Postal Service (link).					

# **Provider (Specialty Detail)**

The Provider (Specialty Detail) data set (provider\_specialty) contains all associated specialty designations for providers reported in the eligibility, claims, and provider files.

	Provider (Specialty Detail)								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
PRV-SPEC-001	provider_id	Provider ID	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of a provider's reported information.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: eligibility_provider, medical_claim_provider, pharmacy claim provider, provider, provider address, provider specialty				
PRV-SPEC-002	specialty_order	Provider Specialty – Reported Order	Number	38	Description: This field identifies the order in which the provider specialty/taxonomy was reported in the provider file.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.				
PRV-SPEC-003	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set. <b>Origin:</b> This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				
PRV-SPEC-004	specialty_id	Provider Specialty ID Number	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of information designating a provider's specialty/taxonomy.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: provider_specialty, provider_specialty_ref				

#### **Provider Master**

The Provider Master data set (provider\_master) supplies master service provider information. Its unique provider records are constructed through provider linkage and work both within and across payers.

	Provider Master								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
PRVM-CORE-001	internal_provider_id	Internal Provider ID Number	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that represents a unique provider.				
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				
					Linkage: provider, provider_master				
					<b>Notes:</b> This field can be used to aggregate all records associated with a provider.				
PRVM-CORE-002	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set.				
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				
PRVM-CORE-003	entity_type	Entity Type	String	20	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies whether the provider was an individual or an organization.				
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.				
PRVM-CORE-004	organization_name_legal	Organization Name (Legal)	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the name of the facility or organization associated with the reported service.				
					<b>Notes:</b> This field is supplied based on a crosswalk between submitter-supplied information and external sources (e.g., NPPES).				
PRVM-CORE-005	last_name_legal	Provider Last Name	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the last name of the provider.				
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied based on a crosswalk between submitter-supplied information and external sources (e.g., NPPES).				

	Provider Master								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description				
PRVM-CORE-006	first_name_legal	Provider First Name	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the first name of the provider.				
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied based on a crosswalk between submitter-supplied information and external sources (e.g., NPPES).				
PRVM-CORE-007	middle_name_legal	Provider Middle Initial	String	1	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the middle initial of the provider.				
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied based on a crosswalk between submitter-supplied information and external sources (e.g., NPPES).				
PRVM-CORE-008	organization_name_other	Organization Name (Other)	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an additional name of the facility or organization associated with the reported service.				
					<b>Notes:</b> This field is supplied based on a crosswalk between submitter-supplied information and external sources (e.g., NPPES).				
PRVM-CORE-009	organization_name_other_ty pe	Organization Name (Other) Type	String	50	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the type of additional name of the facility or organization provided in the Organization Name (Other) field.				
					<b>Notes:</b> This field is supplied based on a crosswalk between submitter-supplied information and external sources (e.g., NPPES).				
PRVM-CORE-010	last_name_other	Provider Last Name (Other)	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an additional last name of the provider.				
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied based on a crosswalk between submitter-supplied information and external sources (e.g., NPPES).				
PRVM-CORE-011	first_name_other	Provider First Name (Other)	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an additional first name of the provider.				
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied based on a crosswalk between submitter-supplied information and external sources (e.g., NPPES).				
PRVM-CORE-012	middle_name_other	Provider Middle Initial (Other)	String	1	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the other middle initial of the provider.				
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied based on a crosswalk between submitter-supplied information and external sources (e.g., NPPES).				

	Provider Master								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description				
PRVM-CORE-013	generation_suffix	Provider Suffix	String	5	Description: This field contains the service provider's generational identifier (e.g., JR, SR, III).  Origin: This field is supplied based on a crosswalk between submitter-supplied information and external sources (e.g., NPPES).				
PRVM-CORE-014	professional_credential_code	Provider Credential Code	String	20	Description: This field contains the provider's credential code.  Origin: This field is supplied based on a crosswalk between submitter-supplied information and external sources (e.g., NPPES). This field will be reported as null for collections that do not intake this data element.				
PRVM-CORE-015	gender_code	Provider Gender Code	String	1	Description: This field contains a code that indicates the provider's gender if applicable.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter using collection field PV023.  Notes: The only valid codes for this field are:  FFemale  MMale  UMale				
PRVM-CORE-016	npi	Provider NPI	Number	38	Description: This field contains the provider's National Provider Identification Number used by the U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS).  Origin: This field is supplied based on a crosswalk between submitter-supplied information and external sources (e.g., NPPES).				
PRVM-CORE-017	primary_taxonomy	Provider's Primary Taxonomy	String	20	Description: This field identifies the primary specialty as listed in the NPPES file for the provider.  Origin: This field is supplied based on a crosswalk between submitter-supplied information and external sources (e.g., NPPES).				
PRVM-CORE-018	secondary_taxonomy	Provider's Secondary Taxonomy	String	20	Description: This field identifies the secondary specialty as listed in the NPPES file for the provider.  Origin: This field is supplied based on a crosswalk between submitter-supplied information and external sources (e.g., NPPES).				

	Provider Master									
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description					
PRVM-CORE-019	upin	Provider's UPIN	String	100	Description: This field contains the provider's Unique Physician Identification Number (UPIN) as assigned by the U.S. Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS).  Origin: This field is supplied based on a crosswalk between submitter-supplied information and external sources (e.g., NPPES).					
					<b>Notes:</b> CMS terminated assigning this ID as of 2007.					
PRVM-CORE-020	address1_mailing	Provider's Mailing Address – Street Address 1	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the first line of the mailing address for the reported provider location.					
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied based on a crosswalk between submitter-supplied information and external sources (e.g., NPPES).					
PRVM-CORE-021	address2_mailing	Provider's Mailing Address – Street Address 2	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the second line of the mailing address for the reported provider location.					
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied based on a crosswalk between submitter-supplied information and external sources (e.g., NPPES).					
PRVM-CORE-022	city_mailing	Provider's Mailing Address – City	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the city for the reported provider's mailing address.					
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied based on a crosswalk between submitter-supplied information and external sources (e.g., NPPES).					
					<b>Notes:</b> This field is not available in the <b>Level 3 core</b> data sets.					
PRVM-CORE-023	state_mailing	Provider's Mailing Address – State	String	2	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the state for the reported provider's mailing address.					
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied based on a crosswalk between submitter-supplied information and external sources (e.g., NPPES).					
PRVM-CORE-024	zip_mailing	Provider's Mailing Address – ZIP Code	String	5	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the ZIP code for the reported provider's mailing address.					
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied based on a crosswalk between submitter-supplied information and external sources (e.g., NPPES).					

	Provider Master									
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description					
PRVM-CORE-025	country_mailing	Provider's Mailing Address – Country	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the country for the reported provider's mailing address.					
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied based on a crosswalk between submitter-supplied information and external sources (e.g., NPPES).					
					<b>Notes:</b> If reported as a three-digit code, valid descriptions are maintained by the U.S. Postal Service.					
PRVM-CORE-026	city_physical	Provider's Physical Address – City	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the city for the reported provider's physical address.					
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied based on a crosswalk between submitter-supplied information and external sources (e.g., NPPES).					
					Notes: This field is not available in the Level 3 core data sets.					
PRVM-CORE-027	state_physical	Provider's Physical Address – State	String	2	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the state for the reported provider's physical address.					
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied based on a crosswalk between submitter-supplied information and external sources (e.g., NPPES).					
PRVM-CORE-028	zip_physical	Provider's Physical Address – ZIP Code	String	5	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the ZIP code for the reported provider's physical address.					
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied based on a crosswalk between submitter-supplied information and external sources (e.g., NPPES).					
PRVM-CORE-029	country_physical	Provider's Physical Address – Country	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the country for the reported provider's physical address.					
					<b>Origin:</b> This field is supplied based on a crosswalk between submitter-supplied information and external sources (e.g., NPPES).					
					<b>Notes:</b> If reported as a three-digit code, valid descriptions are maintained by the U.S. Postal Service.					

### **Provider Specialty Codes**

The Provider Specialty Codes reference data set (provider\_specialty\_ref) serves as a look-up table for all valid provider specialty codes reported in the eligibility, claims, and provider data.

	Provider Specialty Codes								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
REF-SPEC-001	specialty_id	Provider Specialty ID Number	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique specialty/taxonomy.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: provider specialty, provider specialty ref				
REF-SPEC-002	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	Description: This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				
REF-SPEC-003	specialty_code	Provider Specialty Code	String	20	Description: This field contains a code that identifies the service provider's specialty/taxonomy.  Origin: Standard codes and descriptions are maintained by the American Medical Association (AMA), which holds the copyright for the Health Care Provider Taxonomy code set on behalf of the National Uniform Claim Committee. Submitter-defined codes and descriptions, if submitted, are supplied to Onpoint for supplementary reporting.				
REF-SPEC-004	specialty_desc	Provider Specialty Code Description	String	600	Description: This field contains the description for the reported Provider Specialty Code.  Origin: Standard codes and descriptions are maintained by the American Medical Association (AMA), which holds the copyright for the Health Care Provider Taxonomy code set on behalf of the National Uniform Claim Committee. Submitter-defined codes and descriptions, if submitted, are supplied to Onpoint for supplementary reporting.				

	Provider Specialty Codes							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description			
REF-SPEC-005	specialty_type_desc	Provider Specialty Code Type	String	100	Description: This field identifies the type of specialty code (e.g., taxonomy, submitter supplied, etc.) used to report the provider's specialty.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.			
					<b>Notes:</b> The role type reported here is based solely on the field used to report the provider information in the submitted eligibility data.			
REF-SPEC-006	submitter_id	Submitter ID Number	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that uniquely identifies a submitter.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
					<b>Linkage:</b> eligibility, medical_claim, pharmacy_claim, provider, submitter, submitter_naic			
REF-SPEC-007	taxonomy_general_type	Provider Specialty Category	String	50	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the type of specialty category — either 'Individual or Groups (of Individuals)' or 'Non-individual' — for the reported Provider Specialty Code.			
					Origin: This field's values are supplied as reported by CMS.			
					<b>Notes:</b> Standard codes and descriptions are maintained by the American Medical Association (AMA), which holds the copyright for the Health Care Provider Taxonomy code set on behalf of the National Uniform Claim Committee.			
REF-SPEC-008	taxonomy_provider_type	Provider Specialty Type	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies a major grouping of service(s) or occupation(s) (Level I) of healthcare providers (e.g., Allopathic & Osteopathic Physicians, Dental Providers, Hospitals, etc.) based on the Provider Specialty Category field.			
					Origin: This field's values are supplied as reported by CMS.			
					<b>Notes:</b> Standard codes and descriptions are maintained by the American Medical Association (AMA), which holds the copyright for the Health Care Provider Taxonomy code set on behalf of the National Uniform Claim Committee.			

	Provider Specialty Codes								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description				
REF-SPEC-009	taxonomy_specialization_are a	Provider Area of Specialization	String	100	Description: This field identifies a more specialized area (Level III) of the Provider Specialty Type in which a provider chooses to practice or make services available.  Origin: This field's values are supplied as reported by CMS.  Notes: Standard codes and descriptions are maintained by the American Medical Association (AMA), which holds the copyright for the Health Care Provider Taxonomy code set on behalf of the National Uniform Claim Committee.				

### **Relationship to Subscriber Codes**

The Relationship to Subscriber Codes reference data set (subscriber\_relationship) serves as a look-up table for all valid codes indicating the member's relationship to the subscriber or the insured as reported in the eligibility and claims data.

	Relationship to Subscriber Codes								
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description				
REF-REL-001	subscriber_relationship_id	Member's Relationship ID Number	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that identifies a unique combination of information designating a member's relationship to the subscriber or the insured.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: eligibility, medical claim, pharmacy claim, subscriber relationship				
REF-REL-002	extract dt	Extract Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set.				
REF-REL-003	subscriber_relationship_code		String	10	Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Description: This field contains a code that indicates the member's relationship to the subscriber or the insured.				
					<b>Origin:</b> Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the Accredited Standards Committee (ASC).				
REF-REL-004	code_set_type	Member's Relationship Code Set Type	String	15	Description: This field identifies the code set used when reporting this member relationship code (e.g., standard, nonstandard, etc.).  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				
REF-REL-005	subscriber_relationship_desc	Member's Relationship Code Description	String	100	Description: This field contains the description for the reported Member Relationship Code.  Origin: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the Accredited Standards Committee (ASC).				
REF-REL-006	begin_dt	Effective Date	Date	8	Description: This field identifies the first date of validity for the member relationship code identified by this Member Relationship ID Number.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.				

Relationship to Subscriber Codes						
ID	Description					
REF-REL-007	end_dt	Expiration Date	Date		<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the last valid date for the member relationship code identified by this Member Relationship ID Number.	
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.	

### **Submitters**

The Submitters data set (submitter) provides detailed information on submitters supplying data for the Rhode Island APCD as reported during submitter registration and ongoing operations.

	Submitters						
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description		
SUB-CORE-001	submitter_id	Submitter ID Number	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that uniquely identifies a submitter.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.  Linkage: eligibility, medical_claim, pharmacy_claim, provider, submitter, submitter naic		
SUB-CORE-002	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	Description: This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.		
SUB-CORE-003	submitter_code	Submitter Code	String	20	Description: This field contains the unique submitter code assigned to the data reporter.  Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.  Notes: Submitter codes are assigned by Onpoint during the registration process.		
SUB-CORE-004	submitter_name	Submitter Name	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the name of the submitter's company/agency. <b>Origin:</b> This field is derived from information provided to Onpoint during the registration and submission process.		
SUB-CORE-005	payer_name	Parent Name	String	100	Description: This field contains the name of the parent company if multiple sub-entities are reporting data using different submitter codes.  Origin: This field is derived from information provided to Onpoint during the registration and submission process.		

Submitters						
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description	
SUB-CORE-006	submitter_type	Submitter Type	String	30	Description: This field identifies the specific type of data submitter (e.g., commercial insurance, TPA, PBM, etc.)  Origin: This field is derived from information provided to Onpoint during the registration and submission process.	
SUB-CORE-007	submitter_source_type	Submitter Source Type	String	10	Description: This field identifies the broader type of data submitter (e.g., private, government, etc.)  Origin: This field is derived from information provided to Onpoint during the registration and submission process.	
SUB-CORE-008	address1	Submitter Address 1	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the first line of the address for the submitter. <b>Origin:</b> This field is derived from information provided to Onpoint during the registration and submission process.	
SUB-CORE-009	address2	Submitter Address 2	String	100	Description: This field contains the second line of the address for the submitter.  Origin: This field is derived from information provided to Onpoint during the registration and submission process.	
SUB-CORE-010	city	Submitter City	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the city for the submitter. <b>Origin:</b> This field is derived from information provided to Onpoint during the registration and submission process.	
SUB-CORE-011	state	Submitter State	String	2	Description: This field identifies the state for the submitter.  Origin: This field is derived from information provided to Onpoint during the registration and submission process.	
SUB-CORE-012	zip_code	Submitter ZIP Code	String	11	Description: This field identifies the ZIP code for the submitter.  Origin: This field is derived from information provided to Onpoint during the registration and submission process.	
SUB-CORE-013	country	Submitter Country	String	100	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the country for the submitter. <b>Origin:</b> This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.	

#### **Submitters' NAIC Codes**

The Submitters' NAIC Codes reference data set (submitter\_naic) serves as a look-up table for all valid NAIC codes reported during submitter registration and ongoing operations.

	NAIC Codes							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
SUB-NAIC-001	submitter_id	Submitter ID Number	Number	38	Description: This field contains an ID number that uniquely identifies a submitter.  Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
					<b>Linkage:</b> eligibility, medical_claim, pharmacy_claim, provider, submitter, submitter_naic			
SUB-NAIC-002	naic	NAIC	String	10	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the code assigned by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) that uniquely identifies the applicable insurance plan for this member's coverage.			
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.			
					<b>Notes:</b> If the submitter does not have an NAIC number, this field will display a value of "0". Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the NAIC.			
SUB-NAIC-003	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			

# **Type of Bill Codes**

The Type of Bill Codes reference data set (type\_of\_bill\_ref) serves as a look-up table for all valid type of bill codes reported in the medical claims data.

	Type of Bill Codes							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Туре	Length	Description			
REF-BILL-001	type_of_bill_id	Type of Bill ID Number	Number	38	<b>Description:</b> This field contains an ID number that uniquely identifies a reported type of bill code.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
					Linkage: medical_claim_service_line, type_of_bill_ref			
REF-BILL-002	begin_dt	Effective Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the first date of validity for the type of bill code identified by this Type of Bill ID Number.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
REF-BILL-003	end_dt	Expiration Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field identifies the last valid date for the type of bill code identified by this Type of Bill ID Number.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
REF-BILL-004	extract_dt	Extract Date	Date	8	<b>Description:</b> This field contains the effective date for the consolidated data set.			
					Origin: This is a value-added field created by Onpoint.			
REF-BILL-005	type_of_bill_code	Type of Bill Code	String	3	<b>Description:</b> This field contains a code that identifies the reported type of bill.			
					Origin: This field is supplied as reported to Onpoint by the submitter.			
					<b>Notes:</b> Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the National Uniform Billing Committee (NUBC). This field is required for institutional claims but set to null for professional claims.			

	Type of Bill Codes							
ID	Warehouse Name	Common Name	Type	Length	Description			
REF-BILL-006	type_of_bill_desc	Type of Bill Code Description	String	600	Description: This field contains a description of the reported Type of Bill Code.  Origin: Valid codes and descriptions are maintained by the National Uniform Billing Committee (NUBC).  Notes: This field is required for institutional claims but set to null for professional claims.			



Reliable data. Informed decisions. Strategic advantage.

254 Commercial Street Suite 257 Portland, ME 04101 207 623-2555

www.OnpointHealthData.org